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CORRIGENDA

IN Gazette Notice No. 909 of 2011, amend the expression printed

as “SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 361 OF 2009” to read “SUCCESSION

CAUSE NO.361 OF 2010”.

IN Gazette Notice No. 16154 of 2010, amend the District

Registrar’s name printed as “J. R. NDURURI” to read “JUDITH

WANJALA”.

IN Gazette Notice No. 1035 of 2011, amend the expression printed

as “in their capacities as sons” to read “in there respective capacities

as widower and son”.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1066

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

PUBLIC COMPLAINTS STANDING COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 23 (1) of the

former Constitution as read with section 3 (2) of the Sixth Schedule of

the Constitution, I, Mwai Kibaki, President and Commander-in-Chief

of the Kenya Defence Forces, appoint—

Amb. James Simani—(Chairman),

Peter Migwi Karing’u,

Grace Barbara Ngele Madoka,
Nafisa Abdirahman Abass,

to be members of the Public Complaints Standing Committee, for a

period of eighteen (18) months, with effect from 1st July, 2010.

Dated the 2nd February, 2011.

MWAI KIBAKI,
President.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1067

THE MINING ACT

(Cap. 306)

RE-INSTATEMENTOF SPECIAL LICENCE

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 17 of the

Mining Act, the Minister for Environment and Mineral Resourcesre-

instates the B & M Mining Company Limited Special Licence No. 214

covering an area of 15 square kilometres, which was irregularly

terminated by the Commissioner of Mines and Geology on grounds of

expiry while a matter concerning the company was pending in court,

and yet the Commissioner’s office prevented renewal of the same

licence citing the court case as the reason for such action.

Dated the 2nd February, 2011.

J.N. MICHUKI,
Ministerfor Environment and Mineral Resources.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1068

THE LABOUR RELATIONS ACT

(No. 14 of2007)

DEDUCTION OF AGENCY FEES

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 49 (1) of the

Labour Relations Act (No. 14 of 2007), the Minister for Labour makes

the following Order:

(a) The Company Mombasa Cement Limited to deduct from the

wages of each unionisable employee who is not a member of

the Kenya Quarry and Mine Workers Union,herein referred to

as the “Union” but is covered by the Collective Bargaining

Agreement between the union and the company, a sum

equivalent to two and half (2'/.) per cent of the employees
wages and a further Kenyashillings fifty (hSh. 50) for the

Central Organization of Trade Unions(K).

(6) Deductions to commence within thirty (30) days of receiving

the Order.  

(c) To remit within ten (10) days the sums deducted under item (a)

above by crossed cheques made payable to the Union into the
Union’s account No. 0240290140552 at the Equity Bank,

Harambee Avenue Branch and for Central Organization of

Trade Unions (K) into account No. 1108987486 at Kenya

Commercial Bank, Moi Avenue Branch.

Dated the 25th January, 2011.

JOHN MUNYES,

MRI1221844 Ministerfor Labour.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1069

THE LABOUR RELATIONS ACT

(No. 14 of2007)

DEDUCTION OF AGENCY FEES

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 49 (1) of the

LabourRelations Act (No. 14 of 2007), the Minister for Labour makes

the following Order:

(a) Moi University to deduct from the wages of each unionisable

employee who is not a member of the University Non-

Teaching Staff Union (UNTESU)herein referred to as “Union”

but is covered by the Collective Bargaining Agreement

between the union and Moi University, a sum of KSh. 150 of

the employees wages.

(b) Deductions to commence within thirty (30) days of receiving

the Order.

(c) To remit within ten (10) days the sums deducted under item (a)

above by crossed cheque made payable to the Union into the

Union’s account No. 0100084938800 at the Co-operative Bank
of Kenya, University Way Branch, Nairobi.

Dated the 3rd January, 2011.

JOHN MUNYES,

MRI1232104 Ministerfor Labour.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1070

THE TASK FORCE ON THE RESETTLEMENT OF
BENEFICIARIES OF CHEBYUK PHASEIII SETTLEMENT

SCHEME IN MOUNT ELGON

EXTENSION

IT IS notified for the general information of the public that the

period of appointment of the Task Force on the Resettlement of

Beneficiaries of Chebyuk Phase III Settlement Scheme, contained in
Gazette Notice No. 11420 of 2009, has been extended to 31st March,
2011.

Dated the 2nd February, 2011.

GEORGESAITOTI,
Minister ofState for Provincial

Administration and Internal Security.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1071

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS (1) Nisha Punit Agarwal and (2) Punit Rakesh
Agarwal, both of P.O. Box 45855, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya,

are registered as proprietors ofthat flat No. 7 Block 1 third floor erected
on piece of land known as No. L.R No. 209/3007/5, situate in the city of
Nairobi, by virtue of a lease registered as No. LR. 111681/1, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the said

lease issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a

provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
G. M. MUYANGA,

MRI1232092 Registrar ofTitles, Nairobi.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1072

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREASJane Gathoni Githiomi, of P.O. Box 61963, Nairobi in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of a leasehold

interest of that piece of land containing 0.0123 hectare or thereabouts,

situate in the city of Nairobi, registered undertitle No. Nairobi/Block
125/138, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show

that the certificate of lease issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given
that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall

issue a new certificate of lease provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

B. K. LEITICH,

MR1216487 Land Registrar, Nairobi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1073

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREASKings Estate Limited, of P.O. Box 11324, Nairobi in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of a leasehold

interest of that piece of land containing 4.40 hectares or thereabout,

situate in the city of Nairobi, registered undertitle No. Nairobi/Block
82/1764, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show

that the certificate of lease issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given
that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall

issue a new certificate of lease provided that no objection has been

received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

B. K. LEITICH,

MR1232099 Land Registrar, Nairobi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1074

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASBether Adhiambo Ogut, of P.O. Box 4148, Kisumu in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.02 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Kisumu, registered undertitle No.

Kisumu/Manyatta “A”/4714, and whereassufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

W. N. NYABERI,

Land Registrar,

MR1221640 Kisumu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1075

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASElijah Nyamweya Nyaenya (ID/13570532), of P.O.

Box 3674, Nakuru in the Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor

in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.04

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered
undertitle No. Mau Narok/Siapei Block 3/112 (Mutukanio “A”), and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land

title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

J.M. MWAURA,

Land Registrar,

MR1216139 Nakuru District.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1076

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASRichard Kikwai Cheptelmet (ID/3822784), of P.O.

Box 352, Kericho in the Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor

in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.075

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered
under title No. Kamara/Mau Summit Block 4/35 (Boror “B”), and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land

title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that

period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

M. SUNGU,

Land Registrar,

MRI1216139 Nakuru District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1077

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASBarrett Multevi, is registered as proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 4.2 hectares or

thereabout, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered undertitle

No. S/Kabras/Chemuche/800, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

J. UPENDO,

MRI1221653 Land Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1078

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASDaniel Wasike Makhanu,is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 3.5

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered
under title No. Block 4 Moi’s Bridge/2439, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty

(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

J.M. FUNDIA,
MR1221663 Land Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1079

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASRahab Wanjugu Gachahi, of P.O. Box 54, Naromoru

in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.405 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyeri, registered undertitle No.
Nyeri/Naromoru/1725, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

J.T. BAO,

Land Registrar,

MR1216347 Nyeri District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1080

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASTitus Kirigia Machohi, of P.O. Box 696, Nyeri in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.485 hectare or thereabouts,

situate in the district of Nyeri, registered under title No.
Tetu/Unjiru/1273, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced

to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I

shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
J.T. BAO,

Land Registrar,

MR1216347 Nyeri District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1084

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJames Ekesa Wanzala, of P.O. Box 66, Busia in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 2.81 hectares or thereabout,

situate in the district of Busia, registered under title No.
Bukhayo/Ebusibwabo/799, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
G. O. ONDIGO,

Land Registrar,

MR1221996 Busia/Teso Districts.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1081

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASElizabeth Wangari Machohi, of P.O. Box 696, Nyeri
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.207 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyeri, registered undertitle No.
Tetu/Unjiru/1275, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced

to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I

shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

J.T. BAO,
Land Registrar,

MR1216347 Nyeri District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1085

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASVincent Oduor Handa, of P.O. Box 400, Busia in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.035 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Busia, registered under title No.
Bukhayo/Mundika/1807, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

H. N. KHAREMWA,
Land Registrar,

MR1221996 Busia/Teso Districts.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1082

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Joseph Wanjamba Muhuthia, of P.O. Box 29,

Naromoru in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.60

hectares or thereabout,situate in the district of Nyeri, registered under
title No. Nyeri/Naromoru/1311, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
J.T. BAO,

Land Registrar,

MR1216347 Nyeri District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1083

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASRobert Maina Muthungu, of P.O. Box 189, Kiganjo,
Nyeri in the Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.344 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyeri, registered under title No.
Ruguru/Gachika/1200, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
J.T. BAO,

Land Registrar,

MR1216347 Nyeri District.  
GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1086

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJudith Nafula Onyango,of P.O. Box 300, Busia in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 1.07 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Busia, registered under title No.
Bukhayo/Mundika/5161, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
G. O. ONDIGO,

Land Registrar,

MR1221996 Busia/Teso Districts.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1087

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASDavid Sakwa Okong’o, of P.O. Box 71, Busia in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 2.4 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Busia, registered under title No.
Samia/Buburi/720, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced

to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I

shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
G. O. ONDIGO,

Land Registrar,

MR1221996 Busia/Teso Districts.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1088

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Kimeu Ngomeni, of P.O. Box 40224, Nairobi in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.6 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Machakos, registered under title No.
Muthetheni/Ngamba/520, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
G. M. NJOROGE,

Land Registrar,

MR1221892 Machakos District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1092

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASDaniel Mutuku Mbevi, of P.O. Box 143-00204, Athi
River in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 3.92 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Machakos, registered undertitle
No. Mavoko TownBlock 2/8433, and whereassufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
G. M. NJOROGE,

Land Registrar,

MR1221894 Machakos District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1089

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Joel Mbithi Muthoka, of P.O. Box 18380-00500,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.40

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Machakos, registered
under title No. Mavoko Town Block 2/3654, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

G. M. NJOROGE,

Land Registrar,

MR1221892 Machakos District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1093

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Daniel Keraka Oganda, of Masaba, Kisii in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.0213 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Machakos, registered undertitle No. Mavoko
Town Block 2/4450, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

G. M. NJOROGE,

Land Registrar,

MR1221092 MachakosDistrict.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1090

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASPalmasio Getecha Muitha, of P.O. Box 24367-00502,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.38

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Machakos, registered
undertitle No. Donyo Sabuk/Koma Rock Block 1/12991, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
G. M. NJOROGE,

Land Registrar,

MR1221892 Machakos District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1094

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASKipchirchir A. Koske, of P.O. Box 529, Kericho in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 17.01 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Kericho, registered under title No.
Kericho/Boiywek/750, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
S.R. KAMBAGA,

Land Registrar,

MR1220974 Kericho/Bureti Districts.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1091

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJohn Kiilu Wai, of P.O. Box 1589, Machakosin the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.12 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Machakos, registered under title No.
Muputi/Kiima Kimwe/2261, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
G. M. NJOROGE,

Land Registrar,

MR1221892 Machakos District.  GAZETTE NOTICE No.1095

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASDaniel Mucheru Mwangi,is registered as proprietor in

absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.7100

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kericho, registered
under title No. Kericho/Kipchorian/Lelu Block 4 (Mutaragon)/983,

and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the

land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after
the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a

new land title deed provided that no objection has been received
within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
S.R. KAMBAGA,

Land Registrar,

MR1220974 Kericho/Bureti Districts.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1096

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASKiprono Arap Ketwony, of P.O. Box 11, Sotik in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 4.2 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Kericho, registered under title No.
Kericho/Kapkatet/330, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
S.R. KAMBAGA,

Land Registrar,

MR1220974 Kericho/Bureti Districts.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1097

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS James Kamau Kimani, of P.O. Box 56790-00200,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0800

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered under
title No. Ruiru/Ruiru East Block 4/T. 2677, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

IN. KAMAU,

Land Registrar,

MRI1221991 Thika District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1098

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASGatundu Njomo Nyururu, of P.O. Box 23, Kiuari via
Limuru in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 5.0 acres

or thereabout, situate in the district of Thika, registered undertitle No.
Ndarugu/Gakoe/935, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
IN. KAMAU,

Land Registrar,

MR1221977 Thika District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1099

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASGatundu Njomo Nyururu, of P.O. Box 23, Kinari via

Limuru in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 9.0 acres

or thereabout, situate in the district of Thika, registered undertitle No.
Ndarugu/Gakoe/300, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
IN. KAMAU,

Land Registrar,

MRI1221978 Thika District.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1100

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Margaret Kiguru Thiga, of P.O. Box 2154-00200,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.400
hectare or thereabouts,situate in the district of Thika, registered under
title No. Ruiru/Ruiru East Block 2/1596, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
C. W. MURAGE,

Land Registrar,

MRI1216499 Thika District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1101

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASKiganya Karanja Kiganya, of P.O. Box 186, Ruiru in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.5000 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered undertitle No.
Ruitu East Block 1/363, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

IN. KAMAU,
Land Registrar,

MRI1221692 Thika District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1102

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS(1) David Kinyanjui Njehia (ID/2332840) and (2)
Christopher Kinyua Tiras (ID/7677942), both of P.O. Box 5300-
00506, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, are registered as proprietors
in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 39.69

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Kajiado, registered
undertitle No. Kajiado/Kaputiei-Central/1758, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
P.N. NYAMWEYA,

Land Registrar,

MRI1221993 Kajiado District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1103

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Stephen Weru Kimondo, of P.O. Box 501-0028,
Ngong Hills in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 6.07

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Kajiado, registered
under title No. Kajiado/Kitengela/11510, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
P.N. NYAMWEYA,

Land Registrar,

MRI1221617 Kajiado District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1104

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Mokaiole Mororo, of P.O. Box 27, Namanga in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 42.57 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Kajiado, registered under title No.
Kajiado/Mailua/1569, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
P.N. NYAMWEYA,

MRI1221638 Kajiado District. Land Registrar,
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1105

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Bernard Musungu Wamala (ID/10907059), of P.O.
Box 311, Kitengela in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
containing 0.1296 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Kajiado, registered undertitle No. Kajiado/Kaputiei North/12674, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land

title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

J.M. WAMBUA,
MRI1221690 Kajiado District. Land Registrar,
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1106

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASIgnatius Kimurgor Terer (ID/6665597), of P.O. Box
5431-00506, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
containing 0.405 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Kajiado, registered undertitle No. Kajiado/Kaputiei North/26001, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land

title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
D.M. KYULE,

MRI1221685 Kajiado District. Land Registrar,
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1107

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASMichael Kiprob A. Misoi (ID/16104872), of P.O. Box
539, Moi’s Bridge in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor

in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.370

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Trans Nzoia, registered
under title No. Chepsiro/Kibuswa Block 2/Kiptenden/294, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land

title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
A. KAVEHI,

Land Registrar,

MR1216430 Trans Nzoia/West Pokot Districts.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1108

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASZaberio Gitonga Naman (ID/8962949), is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land

containing 1.41 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Meru,

registered under title No. Nyaki/Kithoka/1630, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty

(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

H. 8. W. MUSUMIAH,

Land Registrar,

MR1216368 Meru District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1109

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS John M’Anampiu M’Arimi (ID/8883657), is

registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of
land containing 0.885 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of

Meru, registered under title No. Kiirua/Kiirua/1436, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed

issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

H. 8. W. MUSUMIAH,

Land Registrar,

MR1216368 Meru District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1110

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Rufus Kirimi Erastus (ID/0982676), is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land

containing 0.7097 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of

Meru, registered under title No. Nyaki/Mulathankari/22, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed

issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of

sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

B. K. KAMWARO,

Land Registrar,

MR1232013 Meru District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1111

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Morris Ohongo Odeny, is registered as proprietor in

absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 8.0

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Siaya, registered under

title No. North Gem/Sirembe/177, and whereassufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been

lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no

objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

P. A. OWEYA,

Land Registrar,

MRI1216371 Siava District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1112

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASDavid Owino Onginjo, of P.O. Box 17, Sega in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.08 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Siaya, registered under title No. North
Ugenya/Sega/2047, and whereassufficient evidence has been adduced

to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I

shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
P. A. OWEYA,

Land Registrar,

MRI1216370 Siava District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1113

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASGeofrey Onyango Alunda, of P.O. Box 201, Sidindi in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 3.79 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Siaya, registered under title No.
North Gem/Ndere/784, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

P. A. OWEYA,

Land Registrar,

MRI1221856 Siava District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1114

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Mbungu Njue (ID/5084615), of P.O. Box 39,

Kianyaga in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.51

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered
under title No. Ngariama/Nyangeni/638, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
J. K. MUTHEE,

Land Registrar,

MR1221970 Kirinyaga District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1115

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS John Tutu Gichira (ID/3663767), of P.O. Box 54,

Baricho in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.101

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered
under title No. Kirinyaga/Gathigiriri/1023, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
C. W. NJAGI,

Land Registrar,

MR1221809 Kirinyaga District.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1116

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS John Tutu Gichira (ID/3663767), of P.O. Box 54,

Baricho in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.101

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered
under title No. Kirinyaga/Gathigiriri/1024, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
C. W. NJAGI,

Land Registrar,

MR1221809 Kirinyaga District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1117

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Humprey Gakumo Gacure, of P.O. Box 12689,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of those pieces of land containing 0.0599

and 0.3742 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kiambu,
registered under title Nos. Kiambaa/Ruaka/3241 and 3243,

respectively, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to
show that the land title deeds issued thereof have been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I

shall issue new land title deeds provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

F. N. NYAKUNDI,
Land Registrar,

MR1221956 KiambuDistrict.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1118

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Samuel Gathecha H. Njoroge, of P.O. Box 7-00216,

Kiambu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of those pieces of land containing 0.41 and

0.39 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kiambu, registered

undertitle Nos. Githunguri/Githunguri/761 and 1893, respectively, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deeds issued thereof have beenlost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue new

land title deeds provided that no objection has been received within
that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
E. W. BABU,

MR1221682 Land Registrar, Kiambu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1119

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJuma Muchemi, of P.O. Box 60499-00200, Nairobiin

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.10 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kiambu,registered undertitle No.
Limurw/Rironi/T. 60, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
E. W. BABU,

MR1232060 Land Registrar, Kiambu District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1120

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS (1) Samuel Njenga Gichau, (2) Simon Kinuthia
Gichau, (3) Grace Njoki Muchengi and (4) Sarah Wanjiru Mureiithi,

are registered as proprietors in absolute ownership interest of that
piece of land containing 1.4 hectares or thereabout, situate in the

district of Kiambu, registered under title No. Dagoretti/Settlement
Scheme/13, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show
that the landtitle deed issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that
after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue

a new land title deed provided that no objection has been received
within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
E. W. BABU,
Land Registrar,

MR1232117 KiambuDistrict.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1121

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJohanes Misolo Oyule, of P.O. Box 69, Bondo in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.11 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Bondo, registered under title No. South
Sakwa/Barkowino/4345, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
P. A. NYANJA,

Land Registrar,

MR1216366 Bondo District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1122

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASMaurice Akech Ogutu, of P.O. Box 504, Bondoin the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.37 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Bondo, registered under title No. South
Sakwa/Barkowino/126, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
G. M. MALUNDU,

Land Registrar,

MR1221859 Bondo District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1123

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Daniel Odindo, of P.O. Box 155, Ndori in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 1.35 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Bondo, registered under title No. East
Asembo/Ramba/4521, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
G. M. MALUNDU,

Land Registrar,

MR1216366 Bondo District.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1124

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Chrisantus Imbogo Mobagi (ID/1490713), is

registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of those pieces
of land containing 0.8 and 0.04 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the
district of Kisii, registered undertitle Nos. Nyaribari Masaba/Bomobea
1089 and 1318, respectively, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deeds issued thereof have beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue new land title deeds provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
M. MOGARE,

Land Registrar,

MR1221640 Kisii District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1125

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Charles Macharia (ID/3459431), is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of those pieces of land
containing 0.77 and 0.53 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district

of Murang’a, registered under title Nos. Loc. 12/Sub Loc. 2/944 and
Loc. 12/Sub Loc. 4/1507, respectively, and whereas sufficient

evidence have been adduced to show that the land title deeds issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue new land title deeds
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
J.M. MAINA,

Land Registrar,

MR1216417 Murang’a District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1126

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASFrancis Gakumbi Muthuri (ID/2496205),is registered

as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
containing 1.215 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Meru

North, registered undertitle No. Tigania/Thananga/967, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed

issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
N. MUNGAI,
Land Registrar,

MR1216363 Meru North District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1127

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJohn Shavasinya Beru, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.53

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nandi, registered under
title No. Nandi/Serem/829, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
P. K. SIBUCHI,

Land Registrar,

MRI1216500 Nandi North/South Districts.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1128

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASPaul Mwangi Ndungu (ID/12974508), of P.O. Box 2,

Ol Joro Orok in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.506

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyandarua, registered
under title No. Nyandarua/Karagoini/774, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty

(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
S. W. MUCHEMI,

Land Registrar,

MRI1220990 Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1132

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS John Mwaniki Mbogori (ID/0288007), of P.O. Box
888, Embu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.030

hectare or thereabouts,situate in the district of Embu, registered under
title No. Gaturi/Githimu/2513, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
J.M. MUNGUTI,

Land Registrar,

MR1232070 EmbuDistrict.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1129

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASPius Mwina Muinde, of P.O. Box 109, Makindu in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of that piece of land containing 6.8 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Makueni, registered under title No.
Nzaui/Masumba/25, and whereassufficient evidence has been adduced
to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I

shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

J.O. OSIOLO,
Land Registrar,

MR1221986 Makueni District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1130

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASAlbert M’Nyiri Njeru, of P.O. Box 120, Chuka in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.52 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Mem South, registered under title No.
Magumoni/Mwonge/1650, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
F. M. WANJAMA,

Land Registrar,

MR1216332 Meru South/Maara/Tharaka Districts.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1131

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJames Makokha,is registered as proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.38 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Bungoma, registered undertitle
No. W. Bukusu/S. Mateka/3784, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
B.S. ALUSIOLA,

Land Registrar,

MR1221704 Bungoma/Mt. Elgon Districts.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1133

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 16)

OPENING OF ANEW REGISTER

WHEREASJosephat Ngethe Mbugua, of P.O. Box 290-00300,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that

piece of land containing 0.045 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the
city of Nairobi, registered undertitle No. Nairobi/Block 110/978, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the green
and white card issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after
the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a

new green and white card provided that no objection has been received
within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

B. K. LEITICH,
MR1221668 Land Registrar, Nairobi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1134

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 16)

OPENING OF ANEW REGISTER

WHEREAS Lucy Ngoiri Nderi (ID/1019056), of P.O. Box 1,
Ruiru in the Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor of that piece

of land situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No.
Ruiru/Mugutha Block 1/T. 343, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the green card of the said piece of land is
missing, and whereas all efforts made to locate the green card have
failed, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from

the date hereof, I shall open a new register provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
C. W. MURAGE,

Land Registrar,

MRI1221657 Thika East/Thika West/Gatanga/Ruiru/Gatundu Districts.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1135

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 16)

ISSUE OF NEW GREEN CARD

WHEREASIrene Wanjiku Mwaniki, of P.O. Box 10275, Nairobi
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that piece of

land containing 2.5 acres or thereabout, situate in the district of Nyeri,
registered undertitle No. Tetu/Ichagachiru/211, and whereassufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the green card issued thereof
has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days

from the date hereof, I shall construct a new green card provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Gazette Notice No. 777 of 2011, is revoked.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
A. W. KURIA,

Land Registrar,

MR1216347 Nyeri District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1136

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASCharles Mongare Onchangwa, of P.O. Box 513, Kisii

in the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor of that piece of land
known as West Mugirango/Nyamaiya/2792, situate in Nyamira

District, and whereas the senior principal magistrate’s court at
Nyamira, in civil suit No. 28 of 2008, has ordered that the said piece of

land be transferred to (1) Charles Nyiro Onuko and (2) Chrisantus
Makori Onuko, both of P.O. Box 93-40500, Nyamira, and whereas the

deputy registrar/executive officer of the court has in pursuance to an
order of the said court executed a transfer of the said piece of land in

favour of 1) Charles Nyairo Onuko and (2) Chrisantus Makori Onuko,
and whereas all efforts made to compel the registered proprietor to
surrender the landtitle deed issued in respect of the said piece of land
to the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after the expiration
of thirty (30) days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection

has been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the
production of the said land title deed and proceed with the registration
of the said instrument to transfer and issue oftitle deed to the said

Charles Nyairo Onuko and upon such registration the land title deed
issued earlier to the said Charles Mongare Onchangwa, shall be
deemedto be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
E. N. MARWANGA,

MR1221910 Land Registrar, Nvamira District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1137

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASEliud Kabue Negari, of P.O. Box 419, Karatina in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that piece of land
known as Konyu/Baricho/906, situate in the district of Nyeri, and
whereasthe Judge of the High Court of Kenya at Nyeri, in Civil Suit
No. 740 of 2008, has ordered the said piece of land be transferred to
Erastus Mugo Ngari, of P.O. Box 419-10101, Karatina, and whereas

the registered proprietor lost the landtitle deed issued in respect of the
said piece of land, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30)

days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has been
received within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of
the said land certificate and issue a land title deed to the said Erastus
Mugo Negari, and upon such registration the land title deed issued

earlier to Eliud Kabue Negari, shall be deemed to be cancelled and of
no effect.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
B. W. MWAI,

MR1216423 Land Registrar, Nyeri District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1138

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASJonathan Otuma Odula, is registered proprietor of that
piece of land known as N/Wanga/Khalaba/1598, situate in the district
of Kakamega, and whereas the District Land Registrar in this letter

Ref. Award No. 149/2002, CMC at Kakamega, has issued summons

under section 8(b) of Cap. 300 laws of Kenya to the said Jonathan
Otuma Odula, to appear before him and produce the landtitle deed in
respect of the said piece of land issued to him, and whereasall efforts

made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the land title
deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar
have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has been received

within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said
land title deed and proceed to cancel the registration in favour of
Thomas Makoye Songoro, and reinstate the name of Thomas Makoye
Songoro and upon suchregistration the land title deed issued earlier to

the said Jonathan Otuma Odula, shall be deemed to be cancelled and
of no effect.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
J. M. FUNDIA,

MR12201803 Land Registrar, Kakamega District.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1139

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Joseph Okendo Oketch (deceased), of Rongo is the

registered proprietor of that piece of land known as

Kamagambo/Kabuoro/1576, situate in the district of Rongo, and

whereas the District Magistrate at Rongo court, in succession cause

No. 73 of 2010, has issued grant and confirmation of letters of

administration to Florence Akeyo Gori, and whereas efforts made to

recover the title deed to be surrendered to the land registrar for

cancellation failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty

(30) days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has been

received within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of

the said land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said

administration letters to Florence Akeyo Gori, and upon such

registration, the land title deed issued earlier to the said Joseph Okendo

Oketch (deceased), shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

J. A. OGISE,
MR1221658 Land Registrar, Migori/Rongo Districts.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1140

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASKoigi Karimi (deceased), is the registered proprietor

of that piece of land known as Limuru/Ngecha/250, containing 3.90

acres or thereabout, situate in the district of Kiambu, and whereasthe

High Court of Kenya at Nairobi, in succession cause No. 2407 of
2006, has issued grant of letters of administration to Charles S.

Kahuria Koigi, and whereas the said land title deed issued earlier to

the said Koigi Karimi (deceased), has been reported missing orlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the

date hereof, provided no valid objection has been received within that

period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said landtitle
deed and proceed with the registration of the said instrument of R.L.

19 and R.L. 7, and issue land title deed to Kahuria Koigi, and upon

such registration, the land title deed issued earlier to the said Koigi

Karimi (deceased), shall be deemedto be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

E. W. BABU,

Land Registrar,

MR1221860 KiambuDistrict.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1141

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Katton Chemusany Kerker, of Kapenguria in the

Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor of that piece of land known

as West Pokot/Keringet “A”/401, situate in the district of West Pokot,
and whereas chief magistrate’s court at Kitale, in civil case No. 100 of

2007, has ordered that the said piece of land be transferred to Chepleke
Chemussa, of P.O. Box 333, Kapenguria, and whereas the executive

officer of the said court has in pursuance to an order of the said court
executed transfer of the said piece of land in favour of Chepleke

Chemussa, and whereas all efforts made to compel the registered

proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued to the land registrar

have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days

from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has been received

within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said

land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said instrument

of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Chepleke Chemussa,

and upon suchregistration, the land title deed issued earlier to Katton

Chemusany Kerker, shall be deemedto be cancelled and ofno effect.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.

H. C. MUTAI,

Land Registrar,

MRI1216430 Trans Nzoia/West Pokot/Turkana Districts.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1142

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASJoseph Otiga Odoyo, of P.O. Box 147, Oyugis in the

Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor of that piece of land known

failed, notice is giventhat after the expiration of thirty (30) days from

the date hereof, provided no valid objection has been received within

that period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said land

title deed and advice the Provincial Surveyorto revert the P.I.D.to its
original No. 846, and upon reverting to the original parcel number 846,

the land title deed issued earlier to Joseph Otiga Odoyo, shall be

deemed to be cancelled and of noeffect.

Dated the 4th February, 2011.
as C. Kasipul/Kachieng/1344, situate in the district of Rachuonyo E. A. ODERO
South, and whereas the Provincial Surveyor intends to revert the P.I.D. Land Registrar.

to the original parcel No. 846, and whereasall efforts to compel MR1216284 Rachuonyo District
Joseph Otiga Odoyoto surrenderthe landtitle deed issued to him have

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1143

KENYA NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE,2010

I have audited the financial statements of Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA) set out below which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 30 June 2010, the

Income Statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, together with a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes in accordance with the provisions of Section 20 of the Public Audit Act, 2003 and Section 18 of the

Kenya Revenue Authority Act, Cap 469. I have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposeofthe audit.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The management of the Kenya Revenue Authority is responsible for the preparation and fair representation of the financial statements which give a

true and fair view of the Authority’s state of affairs, and its operating results in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. This

responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and

making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Responsibility of the Auditor General

Myresponsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements based on the audit. The audit was conducted in accordance with

the International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require compliance with ethical requirements and that the audit be planned and performed

with a view to obtaining reasonable assurancethat the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures

selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessmentof the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to

fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on

the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe the audit evidence obtainedis sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Property, Plant and Equipment

(@ As disclosed undernote 8 to the financial statements, the balance of Kshs 4,581,659,000.00 in respect of the land & buildings as at 30 June

2010 does not include the value of various parcels of leasehold land spread across the country. According to information available, the value

of the leasehold land has not been recognised as an operating lease in the financial statements because the land in question was transferred

to KRAby the Government at no consideration and with no title documents.

(ii) ~The Authority has not obtained ownership documents for 11 other parcels of leasehold land with carrying value of Kshs 710, 759,591.00.

Opinion

In my opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements if any, of the matters referred to in the preceding paragraphs, the financial statements

give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Authority as at 30 June 2010 and of its deficit and cash flows for the year then ended, in

accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Kenya Revenue Authority Act, Cap 469 of the Laws of Kenya.

A.S.M. GATUMBU

Auditor-General

Nairobi

31 December, 2010

MANAGEMENT?’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Kenya Revenue Authority Act requires Management to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the

state of affairs of the Authority and its operating results for that year. It also requires Management to ensure that the Authority keeps proper

accounting records which disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Authority. Management is also responsible for

safeguarding the assets of the Authority and maintenance of adequate system ofinternalfinancial control.

Managementaccepts the responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported

by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the



4th February, 2011 THE KENYA GAZETTE 339
 

Kenya Revenue Authority Act. Management is of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial

affairs of the Authority and ofits operating results.

Nothing has come to the attention of Managementto indicate that the Authority will not remain a going concernforat least the next twelve months
from the date of this statement.

M. G. WAWERU,

COMMISSIONER GENERAL

31ST AUGUST,2010

INCOME

Agency Income

Other Income

EXPENDITURE

Staff Emoluments

Other Operating Expenses

Depreciation and Amortisation

DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR

KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE,2010

INCOME STATEMENTFOR THE YEAR ENDED30 JUNE 2010

NOTE

N
n

2009/2010

Kshs'000

8,471,479
1,206,755

9,678,234

7,363,502
2,595,181
737,825

10,696,508

(1,018,274)

2008/2009

Kshs'000

7,197,976
1,135,638

8,333,614

5,015,999
2,657,921
737,959

8,411,879

(78,265)

The Income and Expenditure statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and formingpart of the financial statements set out below.

BALANCESHEETASAT 30 JUNE 2010.

 

 
 
 

    
 

    

 

 

2009/2010

Non-Current Assets NOTE Kshs '000

Property, Plant & Equipment 8 7,327,523

Intangible Assets 9 5,124

Amount due from Treasury 11 1,767,197

Security Deposits 12 1,198,429

10,298,273

Current Assets

Debtors 10 240,065

Cash and Bank Balances 13 1,203,539

1,443,604

Current Liabilities

Creditors 14 316,329

Provisions 15 582,951

899,280

Net Current Assets 544,324

Net Assets 10,842,597

Non Current Liabilities

Contribution to Govt Pension Fund 16 27,313

Represented by:

Equity

Contribution by the Treasury 17 9,643,159

Accumulated Fund 1,066,201

Designated Fund 18 105,924

10,815,284   
10,842,597

2008/2009

Kshs '000 
7,542,808

22,065
2,270,219
978,553 

10,813,645 
 

236,376
1,090,391   1,326,767 

 
274,044
400,711   674,755 

652,012

 
11,465,657

27,494 

 
9,233,009
2,084,475
120,679 

  11,438,163} 
 

11,465,657
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The financial statements set out below were approved by the Board of Directors on 31st August, 2010 and were signed onits behalf by:

MAJOR (RTD) MARSDEN MADOKA,

Chairman

M. G. WAWERU,

Commissioner General

The Balance Sheetis to be read in conjuction with the notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements set out below

STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

  

  

  

  

Contribution by Accumulated Designated Total

Treasury Fund Fund Fund

NOTE Kshs'000 Kshs'000 Kshs'000 Kshs'000

At 1 July 2008 8,497,509 2,162,740 186,135 10,846,384

Contribution for the year 651,343 - - 651,343

Deficit for the Year - (78,265) - (78,265)

Transfer to Contribution by Treasury 84,157 - (84,157) -

Net Funds Received - - 18,701 18,701

At 30 June 2009 9,233,009 2,084,475 120,679 11,438,163

At 1 July 2009 9,233,009 2,084,475 120,679 11,438,163

Contribution for the year 17 410,150 - - 410,150

Deficit for the year - (1,018,274) - (1,018,274)

Net fund Movement 18 - - (14,755) (14,755)

At 30 June 2010 9,643,159 1,066,201 105,924 10,815,284

The statement of Equity is to be read in conjuction with the notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements set out below

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED30 JUNE 2010

2009/2010 2008/2009

NOTE Kshs ‘000 Kshs “000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Deficit for the year (1,018,274) (78,265)

Non- cash movements

Depreciation 8 720,884 721,602

Amortisation 9 16,941 16,357

Gain on disposal of Assets (3,253) (5,837)

Increase in Security Deposits 12 (219,876) (144,232)

Increase in Debtors 499,333 (19,249)

(Decrease)/Increase in Creditors 224,344 (187,708)

Net cash flows from operating activities “330,099 302,668

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Property, Plant & Equipment (511,367) (990,052)

Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 9,021 18,524

Net cash flows from investing activities ~ (971,528)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Contribution by the Treasury 17 410,150 535,198

Increase in designated Funds 18 (14,755) 18,702

Net cash flows from financing activities 395,395, 553,900
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NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 113,148 (114,960)

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July 2009 1,090,391 1,205,351

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSAT 30 JUNE 2010 13 1,203,539 1,090,391

The cash flow statementis to be read in conjunction with the notes to and formingpart of the Financial Statements set out below

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ESTABLISHMENT

Kenya Revenue Authority was established by an Act of Parliament, The Kenya Revenue Authority Act, and CAP 469. The Authority’s

objectives are the assessment and collection of revenue, administration, enforcement of laws relating to and accounting for revenue

collected under the Act.

2. SUMMARYOFSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting as modified by the revaluation of certain items of

property, plant and equipment and fair value adjustments to investments. They are presented in Kenya Shillings (Kshs.) rounded to the

nearest thousand shillings and comply with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

(b) Income Recognition

iD Agency Income

In accordance with the Kenya Revenue Authority Act CAP 469, income to the Authority is “such amounts not exceeding 2% as

may be determined by the Minister each financial year” of the total estimated revenueto be collected by the Authority on behalf of
the Exchequer. In addition, the Authority is entitled to a Bonus of 3% of the surplus revenue collected above the estimates and also

earns income from otheractivities.

ii) Other Income

Interest Incomeis recognised on time basisat the effective interest rate applied on the principal amounts outstanding

Rental incomeis recognised on accrualbasis

Other incomesare recognised when earned.

(c) Development funding and asset Contributions by the Treasury

Contributions by the Treasury in form of assets or funding for acquisition of major assets or development projects are recognized as a

financing reserve when received. No repaymentof the financing is expected by the Authority.

(d) Property, Plant and Equipment

The value of landis not reflected as prepaid lease rentals as the land wasallocated to the Authority at no purchase consideration.

All categories of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and annual impairment

losses. No depreciation is provided on freehold land. Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of each asset to its

residual value where applicable, over the expected useful life of the asset in equal instalments. A full year’s depreciation is charged in the

year of purchase but no charge is made in the year of disposal.

The estimated usefullife is as follows: -

Plant & Machinery 8 years

Equipment/Furniture/Fittings 8 years

Boats 8 years

Motor Vehicles 5 years (with a 10% residual value)

Computers 3 years

Computer Software 3 Years
Buildings 40 years

Gains or losses on property, plant and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying value and are taken into account in

determining the surplus / (deficit) for the year.

(e) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of various computer software systems purchased for use by the Authority. The Authority recognises Intangible

Assets acquired separately at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over their useful lives as

estimated by management from timeto time.

(f) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted into Kenya Shillingsat rates ruling at the transaction dates. Assets and

liabilities at the balance sheet date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated into Kenya Shillingsat the rate ruling on that

date. The resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized on a net basis, differences are dealt with in the income and

expenditure statement in the financial year in which they arise.

(g) Retirement Benefits Obligations

The Authority operates a hybrid pension scheme with a defined benefit section and a defined contribution section for the permanent and

pensionable employees. The pension costsrelating to this schemeare assessed in accordance with the advice of a qualified actuary. The

assets of the schemeare held in a separate trustee-administered fund. The cost of providing pension and other post-retirement benefits for

employeesis charged to the income and expenditure account.
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(h) Cash and Cash equivalents

For purposesof the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and short-term deposits held with banks.

@ Accrued Leave Days Provision

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for

annual leave as a result of services rendered by the employeesup to the balance sheet date.

(j) Taxation

The Authority is exempt from taxation on investment income.

(kK) Inventories

All consumable stocks held for use in operations are expensed on purchase

3. AGENCY INCOME

The Agency Incomeand Bonusare provided in accordance with the provisions of the Kenya Revenue Authority Act CAP 469.

2009/2010

Kshs '000

Agency Income 8,444,500

Bonus 26,979

8,471,479

4, OTHER INCOME

2009/2010

Kshs '000

Road Maintenace Levy Commission 475,609

Petroleum Development Levy Income 32,371

Sale of NumberPlates 275,815

Sale of Tamper Proof Seals 28,711

Public Overtime 8,430

Document Processing Fees 26,793

Aviation Revenue Commission 42,769

Air Passenger Service Charge Commission 49,278

Sugar Development Levy Commission 37,028

Interest Income 75,902

Staff Housing Rental Income 68,591

Property Rental Income 10,884

Gain on disposal of Fixed Assets 6,056

Insurance Deductions Commission 1,945

Miscellaneous Income ** 66,571

1,206,755

2008/2009

Kshs '000

7,144,500
53,476

7,197,976

2008/2009

Kshs '000

431,396
30,730

257,708
36,471
16,329
25,711
39,330
42,882
33,900
61,560
68,314
14,103
5,837
1,820

69,547

1,135,638

** Miscellaneous income consists of income from sale of tender documents, revenue stamps, staff identity cards, PSV Badges, training school

activities and road transit toll collections.

5. STAFF EMOLUMENTS

2009/2010

Kshs '000

Salaries and Allowances 7,223,344

Staff Leave Days Provision 140,158

7,363,502

6. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

2009/2010

Kshs '000

Travelling and Accomodation 408,477

Utilities 314,966

Staff Welfare 30,496

Medical Expenses 330,513

Printing & Stationery 70,334

Rent & Rates 76,931

Consultancy 72,416

Tax Payer Education 42,213

Computer Expenses 120,964

Training Expenses 194,118

2008/2009

Kshs '000

4.879556
136,443

5,015,999

2008/2009

Kshs '000

371,204
306,157
35,421

325,420
116,928
82,294
52,465
49,068
176,898
199,196
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2009/2010 2008/2009

Kshs '000 Kshs '000

Motor Running Expenses 115,574 113,539

Building repairs and maintenance 55,295 43,037

Office Running Expenses 168,393 180,229

Advertising & Public Relations 55,392 81,824

Insurance Expenses 53,814 6,670

Secretarial Expenses 23,662 29,822

Official Entertainment 38,144 26,557

Uniforms & Laundry Expenses 1,705 9,657

Consumable Stores 6,775 13,681

Materials & Supplies 192,325 217,286

Bank Charges 883 1,846

Security Expenses 212,756 201,933

Motor Boat Repairs 6,706 5,414

Container Sealing Expenses 530 8,728

Laboratory Expenses 1,798 2,648

2,595,181 2,657,921

7. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

2009/2010 2008/2009

Kshs '000 Kshs '000

Depreciation charge on Fixed Assets 720,884 721,602

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 16,941 16,357

737,825 737,959

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT.

() MovemenT Schedule

OFFICE

LAND & PLANT & MOTOR EQUIPMENT MOTOR

BUILDINGS MACHINERY VEHICLES FURNITURE COMPUTERS BOATS WIP TOTAL

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000

COST/VALUATION

1 Jul 2009 6,112,842 2,061,785 579,467 571,943 1,251,333 398,418 496,331 11,472,119

Additions 17,756 142,590 53,975 46,135 44,113 10,014 196,783 511,366

Disposals - - (32,939) - - - - (32,939)

Transfer : : : : - - - -

30 June 2010 6,130,598 2,204,375 600,503 618,078 1,295,446 408,432 693,114 11,950,546

DEPRECIATION

1 Jul 2009 1,395,712 613,360 443,028 364,553 1,042,150 70,508 - 3,929,311

Charge for period 153,227 275,547 51,020 53,398 139,596 48,096 - 720,884

Disposals - - (27,172) - - - - (27,172)

30 June 2010 1,548,939 888,907 466,876 417,951 1,181,746 118,604 - 4,623,023

NET BOOK VALUE

30 June 2010 4,581,659 1,315,468 133,627 200,127 113,700 289,828 693,114 7,327,523

30 June 2009 4,717,130 1,448,425 136,439 207,390 209,183 327,910 496,331 7,542,808
 

(ii) Land & buildings

There are parcels of leasehold land countrywide which were transferred to the Authority from the Government at no purchase

consideration and with no title documents. The value of the leasehold land has not been recognised as an operating lease in the financial

statements in accordance with the IAS 17 requirements since they were transferred to the Authority at no cost.

The Authority is yet to receive title documents for some 11 pieces of leasehold land with buildings with carrying values of Kshs.
710,759,591. These properties are at various stages of registration with the Commissioner of Lands.

Included in the value of land and buildings is the value of Taveta land purchased at Kshs 1,250,000 on lease for 99 years. The

amortisation on the land is Kshs 25,000.

(iii) Fully depreciated assets

Includedin the assets are fully depreciated assets comprising of Motor Vehicles whoseoriginal cost was Kshs 322,449,779 witha residual

value of Kshs 32,244,978, Motor Boats whose cost is Kshs 23,663,422, Computers whose cost is Kshs 868,127,419, Office Equipment of

Kshs 101,559,146, Laboratory Equipment Kshs 9,105,173 and Furniture and Fittings of Kshs 55,478,297 whose book value is nil. The

total notional depreciation charge for the assets is Kshs 371,142,521 (2009- Kshs 331,456,294). Most of these assets are in use by the

Authority.
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(iv) Capital Workin Progress

2009/2010 2008/2009

Kshs '000 Kshs '000

Common Cash Receipting System Project 38,908 35,236

Electronic cargo system 77,612 65,032

Intergrated Tax Management System 406,199 281,371

Customs Revenue Accounting Module 4,664 2,692

Partition Eldoret Offices 1,546 1,546

Times TowerVentilations 300 300

Support Departments ERP System 5,276 180

1 ocean Boats - KRA 3 (Sinnautic) 155,431 106,795

Valuations Database system 3,178 3,178

693,114 496,331

9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2009/2010 2008/2009

COST Kshs '000 Kshs '000

1 July 169,267 153,895

Additions - 15,372

30 June 169,267 169,267

AMORTISATION

lJuly 147,202 130,846

for the year 16,941 16,356

30 June 164,143 147,202

NET BOOK VALUE

30 June 5,124 22,065

The intangible assets are made up of different computer software in use by the Authority. Included in the Intangible Assets are fully amortised assets

whose original cost was Kshs 118,444,590 (2009- Kshs 32,233,400). The notional annual amortisation on these assets is Kshs 39,481,530 (2009 —

Kshs 10,744,466). The fully amortised assets are in use by the Authority.

10. DEBTORS

Trade Debtors

Other Agency debtors

Rent Receivable

Interest Receivable

Other Debtors

Staff Debtors

Prepayments

Other Debtors

Debtors Total

2009/2010

Kshs '000

118,410
748

1,576
120,734

75,850
13,853
29,628

119,331

240,065

2008/2009

Kshs '000

129,805
2,075
815

132,695

79,562
9,433

14,686
103,681

236,376

Other agency debtors represent outstanding commission on collection of revenues on behalf of other organisations. Staff debtors mainly comprise of

outstanding travel imprests, loans for acquisition of laptops and medical advances.

11. AMOUNT DUE FROM TREASURY

1 July

Accrued in the year

Amount received in the year

30 July

Disclosed as:

Receivable after one year

2009/2010

Kshs'000

2,270,219

8,471,478

(8,974,500)

1,767,197

2008/2009

Kshs'000

2,216,742

7,197,977

(7,144,500)

2,270,219

1,767,197
1,767,197

The amount represents outstanding agency commission, bonuses and payments on behalf of the Treasury. The Treasury has repaid the past debts up
to a total of Kshs.2,708,030,000 over the years 2004 to 2010. However, the debt has increased due to 3% bonus earned on surplus collections in years

2004, 2005, 2007 2008, 2009 and 2010 as provided for in the KRA Act Section 16.

12. SECURITY DEPOSITS

R
Y
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2009/2010 2008/2009

Kshs '000 Kshs '000

Savings & Loan(k) Ltd 901,326 711,877

Housing Finance 152,478 125,859

National Bank of Kenya Ltd 144,625 140,817

1,198,429 978,553

The deposits with Savings & Loans and Housing Financeare placed as security against staff mortgage advances, while the National bank deposits

are placements against staff car loans.

13. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

2009/2010 2008/2009

Kshs '000 Kshs '000

Cash in Hand 892 684

Cash at Bank 120,016 588,819

Fixed Deposits 1,082,631 500,888

1,203,539 1,090,391

The fixed deposits are made up of one month deposits in commercial banks. The maturity period for the deposits is between July and August 2010.

The deposits are further analysed as follows:

2009/2010 2008/2009

Kshs '000 Kshs '000

National Bank of Kenya 602,038 259,702

Cooperative Bank of Kenya 454,475 205,710

World Bank project Account - NBK 26,118 35,476

1,082,631 500,888

14. CREDITORS

2009/2010 2008/200

Trade Payables 269,457 236,86

Payroll Deductions Creditors 21,292 11,89

Staff Creditors 7,096 5,62

Withholding Tax 18,484 19,65
316,329 274,04

Trade payables represent the outstanding payments to suppliers. Payroll deductions include outstanding amounts for statutory deductions, loans

SACCOSand others. Staff creditors comprise of outstanding payments and other expense refunds.

15. PROVISIONS

2009/2010 2008/2009

Staff Leave Days Provision 510,422 370,263

General Provisions 72,529 30,448

582,931 400,711

The general provisionsrelate to utilities and staff medical expenses.

16. CONTRIBUTION TO GOVERNMENTPENSION FUND

2009/2010 2008/2005

Kshs '000 Kshs'00(

1 July 27,494 30,14
Paymentto the Treasury in the year (181) (2,651

30 June 27,313 27,49¢

This amountrelates to contributions made to the Government pension during the nine-month secondment period from October 1995 to June 1996 for

pensionable staff who were transferred from the Treasury to the Authority. The amount falls due for payment on retirement of an officer and is then

transferred to the Treasury to facilitate processing of the pension.

17. CONTRIBUTION BY THE TREASURY
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1 July

Funds for X-ray Scanners Procurement

Fundsfor Intergrated Tax Management System

Funds for Valuation Data Base

Funds for Motor Boats procurement

Boats donated by JICA

World bank funded projects

Transfer From Designated funds

30th June

2009/2010

Kshs'000

9,233,009

250,000

10,013
150,137

9,643,159

2008/2009

Kshs'000

8,497,509
249,100
152,400

121,752
9,236

118,855
84,157

9,233,009

The amounts represent assets and asset funds provided by the Treasury. The Treasury separately funds the major reform and modernization

programmesundertaken by the Authority in all departments for revenue enhancement and efficient service delivery. The Authority is procuring an

Integrated Tax Management System (TMS) for management of domestic taxes and four patrol boats. Three Boats have been delivered and are in

use. The JICA donations comprise of two boats for patrols on Lake Victoria. The World Bank funded projects comprise one X-ray Scanner and
funding of Large Area Network (LAN)installation in Times Towers.

18. DESIGNATED FUNDS

 

LEGAL CLAIM WORLD BANK TOTAL

FUND FUNDS

Kshs'000 Kshs'000 Kshs'000

1 July 2009 85,294 35,385 120,679

Funds Received - - -

Interest Earned - 362 362

Amount Spent (9,331) (5,786) (15,117)

30 June 2010 75,963 29,961 105,924
 

The legal claim funds are received from the Treasury for settling legal awards against the Authority in revenuerelated court cases.

The World Bank funds are disbursements to the local account for the East African Trade and Transportation Facilitation Project Fund (EATTF),

provided to improvethe infrastructure for monitoring movement of goodsfor the facilitation of trade in East Africa.

19. RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

During the year ended 30th June 2010, Kshs 781.853 Million (2009 Kshs 561.618 Million) was paid as contributions to the staff pensions scheme.

The scheme changed from a defined benefit plan to a Hybrid scheme with a defined benefit section and a defined contribution section with effect

from 1 July 2005. Underthe defined benefit scheme, the employer contribution on actuarial advice was maintained at 13.2% per member while a rate

of 14% was adopted for the defined contribution scheme. Employees contribute 7.5% of their salaries for both sections of the scheme. The value

placed on the existing final assets per the last valuation of 30th June 2009, was Kshs 4,177 Million while the present value of past service liabilities
at that date was Kshs 4,288 Million (2006 Kshs. 3,712 Million).

20. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

2009/2010 2008/2009

Kshs '000 Kshs '000

Approved and contracted 100,523 417,252

Approved and not contracted 1,465,122 124,221

1,565,645 541,473

21. RECURRENT COMMITMENTS

2009/2010 2008/2009

Kshs '000 Kshs '000

30 June 780,684 474,292

The aboverepresents items and activities approved and contracted but not yet delivered.

22. EMPLOYEES

The number of employeesat the end of the year was,

2009/2010 2008/2009

30 June 4.561 4311

23. CONTINGENTLIABILITIES
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These include:

e An amount of KSh. 2 million included in utility deposits representing a bank guarantee to Kenya Powerand Lighting for Times Tower

powersupply.
e Anamount of KSh. 1,297,759 representing a guarantee to Telkom Kenya Limited for supply of telephonefacilities in the Times Tower

building.

e Pending legal cases and court awards against the Authority estimated at Kshs 3,719,816,583 at the financial year end. The Treasury is

expected to meet the cost of settling the awards should they materialize.

e Eighteen other court cases where Taxpayers have made Judicial Review applications which do not have monetary claim. The contingent

liability in respect of these cases is estimated at Kshs. 18 million.

24. COMPARATIVES

Where necessary, comparatives have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation in the current year.

25. CURRENCY

The Financial Statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (Kshs ‘000).

B1232086

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1144

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat after thirty (30) days from the date of this Gazette, and unless cause be shownto the contrary, I intend to apply to the High

Court at Nakuru for representation of the estates of the persons named in the second column of the schedule hereto, who died on the dates

respectively set forth against their names.

And further take noticethat all persons having any claims against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are required to prove

such claimsor interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims and interests so proved will be

paid andsatisfied and the several estates distributed according to law.
 

 
PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

385/2010 Albert Kimego Tanui P.O. Box 701, Teret 17-1-2010 Intestate

393/2010 Andrew Chege Ngoru P.O. Box 1947, Nakuru 25—1—2010 Intestate

410/2010 Ann Njeri Munyiri P.O. Box 16367, Nakuru 24-6-2010 Intestate

346/2010 Benard Sitienei P.O. Box 45, Mirangine 15-9-2003 Intestate

415/2010 Charles Nyaora Nyambati P.O. Box 975, Molo 21-1-2010 Intestate

423/2010 Christopher K. Rono P.O. Box 93, Mogogosiek 4-1-2001 Intestate

242/2010 David Kiplagat Kosgei P.O. Box 26, Chebiemit 17-10-2007 Intestate

414/2010 David Koech Kibsoi P.O. Box 7386, Nairobi 25-7-2010 Intestate

386/2010 Evans Matara Kerina P.O. Box 412, Nyamira 239-2005 Intestate

380/2010 Francis Khima Kivinaga P.O. Box 172, Nakuru 204-2007 Intestate

223/2010 Francis Kinyanjui Njenga P.O. Box 12, Elburgon 23-2-2010 Intestate

373/2010 Francis Oluoch Rangala P.O. Box 12222, Nakuru 2-7-2008 Intestate

377/2010 Fred Mpusa Lengoiboni P.O. Box 125, Maralal 3-9-2009 Intestate

420/2010 Fredrick Otieno Okoth P.O. Box 104, Nakuru 24—5-2010 Intestate

557/2004 James Kiptisia Cherop P.O. Box 30, Kabarnet 5-8-2002 Intestate

69/2009 Joel Chesirwo P.O. Box 4, Seretunich 1-7-2005 Intestate

392/2008 John Kariuki Karuri P.O. Box 180, North Kinangop 19-11-2004 Intestate

395/2010 John Kibet Cheruiyot P.O. Box 88, Ndanai 22-5-2010 Intestate

295/2010 John Kimitei Cheruiyot P.O. Box 71, Moiben 84-2004 Intestate

399/2010 John Ndungu Ngugi P.O. Box 25, Subukia 5-12-1994 Intestate

398/2010 Juliana Tabsabe Araboyo P.O. Box 10348, Nakuru 15-12-2003 Intestate

358/2010 Julius Chebor Ngetich P.O. Box 353, Kabarnet 11-6—2002 Intestate

299/2010 Julius Ngang Gachumba P.O. Box 51, Miharati 27-11-2006 Intestate

315/2010 Justan Mwaniki Mungai P.O. Box 155, Njoro 20-4-2009 Intestate

413/2010 Justus Nyambane Otoigo P.O. Box 1214, Nakuru 24-11-2008 Intestate

392/2010 Kipkoske arap Tuei P.O. Box 592, Molo 9-8-2005 Intestate

419/2010 Kiptembur arap Langat P.O. Box 273, Sachangwan 6-9-2004 Intestate

18/2010 Lasero Layon Lentoigoni P.O. Box 159, Maralal 30-5—2008 Intestate

606/2004 Leonard Oler Suya P.O. Box 1, Kiligoris 5-1-1998 Intestate

405/2010 Margaret Wanjiru Wahome P.O. Box 3261, Nakuru 27-9-2007 Intestate

428/2010 Mariam Wanjiru Wambugu P.O. Box 1163, Nakuru 2-5-2009 Intestate

363/2010 Mathew Moni Njuguna P.O. Box 225, Kabazi 26-3-2009 Intestate

409/2010 Matiwa Letowon P.O. Box 44008, Nairobi 19-4-2002 Intestate

418/2010 Milka N. Kahinyike P.O. Box 613, Nakuru 7-6-2009 Intestate

230/2010 Moses Mosto ole Sadera P.O. Box 201, Oleguruone 30-5-2006 Intestate

410/2010 Moses Mureiti Kamau P.O. Box 779, Nyahururu 4-7-2008 Intestate

387/2010 Musa Kigen P.O. Box 121, Mogotio 31-1-2007 Intestate

254/2010 Nahashon Ndagatia Waweru P.O. Box 128, Kirarwa 25-3-2008 Intestate

379/2010 Naomi Chebet Rop P.O. Box 46, Roret 16-11-2001 Intestate

412/2010 Ophin Lunganyi Chahenza P.O. Box 19, Kericho 24-5—2009 Intestate

127/2009 Paul Kimutai Langat P.O. Box 23, Amalo 27-1-2006 Intestate

432/2010 Paul Muiruri Kimani P.O. Box 68, Subukia 10-10-2010 Intestate

390/2010 Peter Ndirangu Kimani P.O. Box 178, Kinamba 7-10-2009 Intestate

424/2010 Samuel Kipngeno Kalya P.O. Box 15, Oloomirani 11-11-2007 Intestate

342/2010 Samwel Mendwa P.O. Box 131, Rongai 244-2007 Intestate

56/2010 Sarah Chepkemoi P.O. Box 22444, Nairobi 1-3-2003 Intestate



 

 

 

 

348 THEKENYA GAZETTE 4th February, 2011

PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

349/2010 Simon Mwangi Kimani P.O. Box 6, Njoro 23-10-2009 Intestate

344/2010 Teresia Wambui Munyi P.O. Box 3120, Nakuru 11-3-2010 Intestate

352/2010 Victor J. N. Gichohi P.O. Box 14745, Nakuru 222-2004 Intestate

380/2010 WangombeKiarie P.O. Box 159, Eldama Ravine 285-2010 Intestate

444/2010 William Tedy Muhando P.O. Box 272, Embakasi, Nairobi 6-12-2009 Intestate

372/2010 Wilson K. Abentu P.O. Box 30404, Nyinyang 4-1-2006 Intestate

416/2010 Zakayo Kihiu Mbugua P.O. Box 668, Nakuru 28-7-2004 Intestate

402/2010 Reuben Cherutoi Chemursoi P.O. Box 107, Marigat 19-8-2008 Intestate

445/2010 David Njara Muchina P.O. Box 9, Gacharage, Murang’a 23-9-2010 Intestate

461/2010 Charles W. Jackson P.O. Box 10515, Nakuru 2-2-2008 Intestate

Nakuru,

29th October, 2010.

A. W. KIBE,

for Public Trustee.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1145

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthatafter thirty (30) days from the date of this Gazette, I intend to apply to the High Court at Nakuru for representation of the

estates of the persons namedin the second columnofthe Schedule hereto, who died on the dated respectively set forth against their names.

And further take notice that all persons having any claims against or in the estates of the said deceased persons are required to prove such claims

or interest before me within two months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims andinterest so proved will be paid andsatisfied and

the several estates distributed according to Law.
 

 

 

PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

440/2010 Anne Njeri Kariuki 16—7-2008 P.O. Box 50, Naisui Intestate

232/2010 Edah Khwai Atieno 27—2-2007 P.O. Box 1006, Kericho Intestate

524/2010 Edward Kimetet Sigei 17-3-2005 P.O. Box 886, Sotik Intestate

374/2010 Elijah Boiwo Chemasa 20-6-2009 P.O. Box 14663, Nakuru Intestate

316/2010 Hannah Wangeci Wanjohi 25-6-2007 P.O. Box 57, Nakuru Intestate

426/2008 Harrison Muiruri Mwenyera 28-7-2010 P.O. Box 62, Njoro Intestate

422/2010 John Kimutai Marindany 22-7-2010 P.O. Box 1478, Nakuru Intestate

155/2010 John Kiptanui Langat 15-—6-—2007 P.O. Box 94, Molo Intestate

449/2010 Jonathan Cheboswony Tuitoek 13-12-1997 P.O. Box 54, Seretunin Intestate

463/2010 Joseph Kiplangat 284-2010 P.O. Box 20, Londiani Intestate

433/2010 Joseph Nderitu Mwariri 1-1-2006 P.O. Box 5, Subukia Intestate

436/2010 MosesKariuki Njeru 1-2-2009 P.O. Box 18,1 Gilgil Intestate

458/2010 Patrick Bob L.Okallo 22-8-1997 P.O. Box 5662, Nakuru Intestate

400/2010 Patrick Johnson Chirchir 30—4—2009 P.O. Box 229, Kabartonjo Intestate

459/2010 Peter Murage Gitanga 284-2010 P.O. Box 178, Subukia Intestate

464/2010 Priscilah Rianga Mugo 6-8-2009 P.O. Box 111, Elburgon Intestate

296/2010 Sammy Kibet Tarus 4-5-2005 P.O. Box 405-30400, Kabarnet Intestate

370/2010 Samuel Kiplangat Mutai 8-10-2007 P.O. Box 1214, Kericho Intestate

473/2010 Samuel Thuku Wanyoike 11-5-2004 P.O. Box 14888, Nakuru Intestate

298/2010 Samwel Cheruiyot Chepkwony 10-6—2009 P.O. Box 470, Sotik Intestate

1/2010 Simon Kipruto Kangor 1-4-2003 P.O. Box 458, Nyahururu Intestate

478/2010 Stanley K. Barchok 28-11-2008 P.O. Box 242, Eldama Ravine Intestate

462/2010 Stephen Njuguna Kimtho 7-1-2002 P.O. Box 9632, Nakuru Intestate

434/2010 William K. Cherkech 30-1-1999 P.O. Box 14, Tenges Intestate

217/2010 Abdul Lendapana 25-6-2008 P.O. Box 114, Marigat Intestate

510/2010 Benard Wangi Kimani 24-12-2008 P.O. Box 12203, Nakuru Intestate

471/2010 Ellen Nazi Ondegi 15-11-2001 P.O. Box 39-20116, Gilgil Intestate

533/2010 Francis Kiambuthi Mbugua 20-11-2008 P.O. Box 238, Elburgon Intestate

406/2010 Francis Lasi Letuntu 20-—6—2007 P.O. Box 60, Maralal Intestate

448/2010 Gabriel Ariemo Ekori 26—-8-2008 P.O. Box 44, Kalokoi, Lodwar Intestate

512/2010 Grace Muthoni Maina 3-1-2010 P.O. Box 3756, Nakuru Intestate

479/2010 Isaac Maina Kiaura 7-6-2008 P.O. Box 40, Kinale Intestate

454/2010 Jacob Cherongoni Kangor 12—1—2009 P.O. Box 154, Kabartonjo Intestate

493/2010 James Barkwang Cheboiwo 20-10-2006 P.O. Box 86, Kabarnet Intestate

417/2010 Joel Lesaaya 9-3-2010 P.O. Box 1, Marigat Intestate

466/2010 Joseph OrokwoYatich 28-9-1996 P.O. Box 97, Marigat Intestate

388/1996 Kipkeino Boit 54-1996 P.O. Box 529, Eldoret Intestate

362/2010 Lilian Cherutich Cherono 1-1-2007 P.O. Box 53—30400, Karbarnet Intestate

492/2010 MosesKibet Rono 15-1-2008 P.O. Box 242, Litein Intestate

225/2010 Paul C. Chepkwony 23-8-2009 P.O. Box 59, Fort-Ternan Intestate

430/2010 Peter Lolomingai Lomotoi 28-7—2009 P.O. Box 30, Baragoi Intestate

467/2010 Richard C. Kirui 84-2006 P.O. Box 335, Bomet Intestate

151/2010 Stanley Kipkorir Biebei 16—2-2004 P.O. Box 32, Chebunyo Intestate

408/2010 Sylvester Okut Opondo 9-8-2005 P.O. Box 41, Nakuru Intestate

423/2007 Wesley Kiprotich Ngeno 254-2008 P.O. Box 64, Olenguruone Intestate

Nakuru,

9th December, 2010.

E. J. SAWE,

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1146

for Public Trustee.
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PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat after thirty (30) days from the date of this Gazette, and unless cause be shownto the contrary, I intend to apply to the High

Court at Nairobi for representation of the estates of the persons named in the second column of the schedule hereto, who died on the dates

respectively set forth against their names.

And further take notice that all persons having any claims against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are required to prove

such claims or interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims and interests so proved will be

paid andsatisfied and the several estates distributed according to law.

 

 

 

SCHEDULE

PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

420/2010 Abdishakur Adan Issak P.O. Box 14-70301, Elwak 18—9-2008 Intestate

214/1996 AmosBorikel Ekoit P.O. Box 1, Marsabit 1-6-1994 Intestate

446/1992 Annah Mweni Mbithuka P.O. Box 350, Machakos 284-1988 Intestate

404/2007 Dagane Garad Ibrahim P.O. Box 15, Wajir 12-35-2006 Intestate

350/1988 David Biondo Chepsengeny P.O. Box 19, Longisa 11-9-1986 Intestate

630/2009 Dianah Christine Atieno P.O. Box 6555-00300, Nairobi 27-7-2002 Intestate

796/2006 Doris Wavinya Mutinda P.O. Box 18492, Nairobi 28-3-2004 Intestate

415/2007 Hannah Waringa Njenga P.O. Box 57, Matathia 5-12-2000 Intestate

354/1988 Harrison Mwachongo P.O. Box 22, Tausa via Voi 23-1-1982 Intestate

419/2010 Jane Kavindu Ng’alu P.O. Box 44769-00100, Nairobi 29-1-2009 Intestate

474/2010 Jennifer Awino Oiro P.O. Box 12146-00100, Nairobi 18-12-2009 Intestate

457/2010 John Munene Ndiangui P.O. Box 58761-00200, Nairobi 185-2009 Intestate

656/2010 John Muthua Thiongo P.O. Box 64, Ruiru 122-2008 Intestate

757/2010 Jorum Muchiri Mwangi P.O. Box 128, Kahuro 29-2-2008 Intestate
661/1985 Joseph Obewa Ochieng P.O. Box 27, Miwani 1-11-1982 Intestate

356/2009 Kiyya Duba Gayu P.O. Box 1, Moyale 4-12-2004 Intestate

627/2007 Lasapicho Abdi Lenawamuro P.O. Box 1, Marsabit 12-35-2007 Intestate

449/2010 Leokadia Aoko Ngala P.O. Box 7634-00300, Nairobi 4-3-2007 Intestate

371/2010 Michael Kigenyi Kabiru P.O. Box 76, Subukia 26-2-2009 Intestate
60/2010 Mohamed Hassan Kassim P.O. Box 300, Garissa 4-6-2009 Intestate

465/2010 Moulid Maalim Ali P.O. Box 77, Mandera 7-9-2008 Intestate

784/2005 Omari Hiribae Omari C/o Chief, Ndera Location 4-10-2002 Intestate

455/2005 Pamela Achieng Omondi P.O. Box 1240-00100, Nairobi 15-35-2003 Intestate

137/2003 Pius Nzioki Muthoka P.O. Box 768-00100, Nairobi 29-8-2000 Intestate

426/2010 Richard Kanja Njenga P.O. Box 138, Wangige 27-1-2008 Intestate

Nairobi,

12th January, 2011.

M.N. NJUYA,
for Public Trustee.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1147

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthatafter thirty (30) days from the date of this Gazette, I intend to apply to the High Court at Nairobi for representation of the

estates of the persons namedin the second column of the Schedule hereto, who died on the dates respectively set forth against their names.

And further take notice that all persons having any claims against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are required to prove

such claims or interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims and interests so proved will be

paid andsatisfied and the several estates distributed according to law.

 

 

SCHEDULE

PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

303/2010 Abdi Guracha P.O. Box 55, Marsabit 226-2000 Intestate

463/1981 Bernard Nondi P.O. Box 35, Kakamega 31-1-1980 Intestate

661/2010 Charles Wangombe Njugunaalias

Wang’ombe Charles Njuguna P.O. Box 61, Naivasha 11-3-2003 Intestate

356/2008 Dahira Hassan Nur P.O. Box 443, Wajir 2-7-2006 Intestate

366/2010 Diba Boru Tunna P.O. Box 298, Marsabit 5-1-2009 Intestate

453/2010 Dickson Mwangi Thigiiya P.O. Box 67377-00200, Nairobi 8-9-2009 Intestate

639/2010 Edwin Boke Marwa P.O. Box 152, Kehancha 3-5-2010 Intestate

625/2010 Fredrick Chimbah Odero P.O. Box 393-00600, Negara, Nairobi 9-2-2009 Intestate

555/2010 Jackline Adhiambo Obonyo P.O. Box 72693-00200, Nairobi 18-10-2009 Intestate

495/2010 Jackson Kinogu Njoroge P.O. Box 73640-00200, Nairobi 19-7—-2008 Intestate

714/2010 James Mwangi Mbau P.O. Box 23, Kenol 6-4-2010 Intestate

497/2010 James Ng’ang’a Mbugua P.O. Box 800, Naivasha 31-12-2009 Intestate

383/2010 Fredrick Ouma Ombonyo P.O. Box 32, Sege 8-8-2005 Intestate

23/2006 Meshuki Richard Kashmiri P.O. Box 57, Kajiado 6-8-2002 Intestate

472/2005 Michael Wanjihia Karanja P.O. Box 785, Gatundu 122-1994 Intestate

717/2010 Millicent Atieno Onyango P.O. Box 20378-00200, Nairobi 9-7-2010 Intestate

588/2009 Mohamed Welli Mah Bilal P.O. Box 65854-00607, Kamiti 17-9-2007 Intestate

602/2010 Mordest Mumu Kyambi P.O Box 64, Sultan Hamud 24-11-2009 Intestate

517/1985 Njuguna Ruminjo P.O. Box 52, Maragua 10-9-1984 Intestate

476/2010 Peter Ondiek Sagimo P.O. Box 46329-00100, Nairobi 14-6-2008 Intestate

314/2010 Peterson Gitaa Muriuki P.O. Box 287, Wang’uru 28-5—2008 Intestate

295/2010 Pews Mucira Ndwiga P.O. Box 595, Embu 17-5-2009 Intestate
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PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

707/2010 Robert Chege Ndungu P.O. Box 238, Gatundu 4-12-2006 Intestate

582/2009 Thomas Odhiambo Riwa P.O. Box 136, Usenge 24—1-2004 Intestate

345/1989 William Barasa Abidonge P.O. Box 67, Funyula 4-5-1988 Intestate

Nairobi,

14th December, 2010.

Gazette Notice No. 417 of 2011 is revoked.

M.N. NJUYA,

for Public Trustee.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1148

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat after fourteen (14) days from the date of this Gazette, and unless cause be shownto the contrary, I intend to apply to the

High Court at Malindi for representation of the estates of the persons named in the second column of the schedule hereto, who died on the dates

respectively set forth against their names.

And further take notice that all persons having any claims against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are required to prove

such claims or interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims and interests so proved will be

paid andsatisfied and the several estates distributed according to law.

 

 

 

SCHEDULE

PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

45/2010 Joyce Wambui Kimani P.O. Box 963, Malindi 4-4-2005 Intestate

46/2010 Wasanye Hiribae Mohamed P.O. Box 144, Hola 22-6-2004 Intestate

47/2010 Samuel Ndugu Kimani P.O. Box 117, Mpeketoni 5-7-2009 Intestate

48/2010 Japhet Gwiyo Shambaro P.O. Box 456, Malindi 14-10-2008 Intestate

49/2010 Dena MashaKirimo P.O. Box 1256, Kilifi 17-9-1999 Intestate

50/2010 Benjamin Mwazo Mwamburi P.O. Box 712, Malindi 17-4-1997 Intestate

51/2010 Dama Kitsao Menza P.O. Kadzandani 26-10-2009 Intestate

52/2010 Saro Kathua Mwaringa P.O. Box 20, Watamu 5-2-2001 Intestate

53/2010 Dietmar Gambo Mwadonto P.O. Box 18, Vipingo 9-5-2009 Intestate

54/2010 Masha Katana Fondo P.O. Box 266, Malindi 294-2010 Intestate

55/2010 John Mwambire Shida P.O. Box 1, Kakoneni 5-9-2007 Intestate

56/2010 Albert Baker Kazungu P.O. Box 545, Kilifi 13-8-2004 Intestate

57/2010 Elijah G. G. E. Onyango P.O. Box 962, Malindi 23-8-2008 Intestate

58/2010 Anna Stephen alias Anna Ndunge Nzivo P.O. Box 430, Malindi 25-35-2010 Intestate

59/2010 Meta Namkovu Buya P.O. Box 91, Garsen 26-5-2010 Intestate

60/2010 Lucas Ndomu Dada P.O. Box 1, Hola 25-9-1992 Intestate

61/2010 Samson Mutinda Mulu P.O. Box 70, Rabai 16-6-2007 Intestate

62/2010 Mulewa Mukare P.O. Box 12, Gede 15-5-1976 Intestate

63/2010 Marie Lause Ndurya P.O. Box 82124, Mombasa 2-8-2007 Intestate

64/2010 James Mugo Mwangi P.O. Box 5910, Malindi 1-8-2003 Intestate

65/2010 Suleiman Jumaa Mwamnono P.O. Box 1, Mpeketoni 24—8-2006 Intestate

66/2010 Joyce Nzilani Mbondo P.O. Box 57, Watamu 3-8-2003 Intestate

67/2010 Ali Kuyo Kumbi P.O. Box 52, Mpeketoni 2-2-2003 Intestate

Malindi,

9th September, 2010.

K. O. ODHIAMBO,
jor Public Trustee.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1149

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat after fourteen (14) days from the date of this Gazette, and unless cause be shownto the contrary, I intend to apply to the

High Court at Malindi for representation of the estates of the persons named in the second column of the schedule hereto, who died on the dates

respectively set forth against their names.

And further take notice that all persons having any claims against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are required to prove

such claims or interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims and interests so proved will be

paid andsatisfied and the several estates distributed according to law.

 

 

SCHEDULE

PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

68/2010 Elizabeth Mohamed Ahmed P.O. Box 1666, Malindi 27-12-2009 Intestate
69/2010 Joseph Changawa Ngenja P.O. Box 72, Gede 24—7-2010 Intestate

70/2010 Arbanus Pelu Righa P.O. Box 60, Mpeketoni 4-2-2007 Intestate

72/2010 Anthony Sharif Mkinabo P.O. Box 86212, Mombasa 17-9-2010 Intestate
73/2010 Mutunga Mumangi Teresia P.O. Box 183, Mombasa 294-2008 Intestate

74/2010 Grace Njeri Ngahu P.O. Box 225, Watamu 11-9-2010 Intestate
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PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

75/2010 Esther Chelangat Tabsabei P.O. Box 135, Malindi 11-1-1995 Intestate

76/2010 Stephen Mwabaya Toya P.O. Box 56, Madina 3 1-8-2010 Intestate

77/2010 Ade Lazaro P.O. Box84, Hola 23-3-2007 Intestate
78/2010 Karisa Konde Kalugo P.O. Box 11, Gongoni 26-11-2007 Intestate

79/2010 Joshua Muteti Ngwatu P.O. Box 63, Shimba Hills 3-10-2008 Intestate

80/2010 Salome Namarome Chiphatsi P.O. Box29, Kilifi 29-35-2007 Intestate

81/2010 Sulubu Kombe Kaniki P.O. Box 5115, Malindi 7-11-2009 Intestate
82/2010 Japhet Ngala Kazungu P.O. Box 3, Malindi 18—-1-2009 Intestate

83/2010 Steve Omondi Ogonya P.O. Box 5048, Malindi 24—7-2010 Intestate

84/2010 Shee-lali Athman Said P.O. Box 25, Malindi 31-12-2006 Intestate
85/2010 John Karisa Baya alias John Baya Mweri P.O. Box 1, Malindi 19-9-1992 Intestate

86/2010 Nassir Hiribae Odha P.O. Box23, Kilifi 7-1-2009 Intestate
87/2010 Robert Muthami Musya P.O. Box 122, Kwale 1-6-2009 Intestate

88/2010 Gladys Kaingu Kittuh P.O. Box 5903, Malindi 31-12-2007 Intestate
89/2010 Mohamed Bahola Barisa P.O. Box 1, Hola 11-1-2009 Intestate

90/2010 Nathaniel Shehe Kalume P.O. Box 590, Malindi 29-10-2010 Intestate

Malindi,

22nd December, 2010.

K. O. ODHIAMBO,
jor Public Trustee.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1150

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court

in:

CAUSE NO. 950 OF 1989

By (1) Wilson Kimani Mbugua and (2) Robert Irungu Gathiani,

both of P.O. Box 6823-00300, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons,

for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Gladys

Gichiku Gathiani alias Wanjiku Gathiani alias Gichiku Ben alias

Grandis Gichuku, late of Murang’a, who died at Kenyatta National

Hospital in Kenya, on Sth June, 1989.

CAUSE NO. 2101 OF 2009

By Stanley Ngigi Kiruca, of P.O. Box 79056-00400, Nairobi in

Kenya, the deceased’s widower, through Messrs. Gathumbi & Co.,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Joyce Wainoi Negigi, late of View Estate, Mlolongo,

Nairobi, who died at Northern General Hospital, Sheffield, United
Kingdom, on 29th July, 2009.

CAUSE NO. 2376 OF 2009

By (1) Jasvis Singh Jandu and (2) Satwant Singh Jandu, both of

P.O. Box 1380, Kitale in Kenya, the executors named in the

deceased’s last will, through Messrs. Pramod Patel, advocates of

Nairobi, for a grant of probate of written will of Taranjit Singh Jandu,
late of Solihull Hospital, Solihull Inda, who died there on 12th August,

2008.

CAUSE NO.884 OF 2010

By Bedan NyagaKarani, of P.O. Box 61200, Nairobi in Kenya, the

deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of Hannah Wanjiru Mwaniki, late of Korogocho, who died on
23rd December, 1999.

CAUSE NO.964 OF 2010

By (1) Hiriam Mwaura Kamau and (2) Martin Ngugi Kamau, both

of P.O. Box 13343-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons,

through Messrs. Karimi & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of

letters of administration intestate to the estate of John Kamau Wandu,
late of Kiambu, who died there on 19th July, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 1030 OF 2010

By (1) Adan Maalim Hussein, of P.O. Box 30091, Nairobi in

Kenya and (2) Billow Ibrahim Emoi, of P.O. Box 450, Busia in Kenya,

the deceased’s uncle and brother, respectively, through Messrs. Paul

Mungla & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Ahmed Mohamed Yussuf, late

of Nairobi, who died there on 23rd August, 2009.

CAUSE NO. 1031 OF 2010  

By Adan Maalim Hussein, of P.O. Box 30091, Nairobi in Kenya,

the deceased’s uncle, through Messrs. Paul Mungla & Co., advocates
of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate

of Fatuma Yare Ahmed, late of Mandera, who died there on 24th
August, 2009.

CAUSE NO. 1205 OF 2010

By (1) Mary Njoki Macharia and (2) Kennedy Muiruri Macharia,

both of P.O. Box 79475-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow and son, respectively, through Messrs. Oundu & Associates,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Joseph Macharia Ngugi, late of Maragua, who died at

Naidu Hospital in Kenya, on 4th December, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1244 OF 2010

By (1) Mary Atieno Odero and (2) Maurice Ngala Kisera, both of

P.O. Box 80, Ogongo, Homa Bay in Kenya, the deceased’s mother and

uncle, respectively, through Messrs Olotch & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of

Hosborn Syllus Odero, late of Nairobi, who died at Coptic Hospital in
Kenya, on 23rd December, 2009.

CAUSE NO. 1332 OF 2010

By (1) Jackline Wacera Thuku and (2) Melysah Polly Wangia,

both of P.O. Box 8364-00300, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow and mother, respectively, through Messrs. Muriuki Ngunjiri &

Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Gilbert Soita Wawire, late of Kakamega, who

died at Kangundo Hospital in Kenya, on 14th November, 2009.

CAUSE NO. 1431 OF 2010

By (1) Simon Njoroge Gaitho and (2) Martha Nduku Waweru,

both of P.O. Box 10421, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son and

daughter, respectively, through Messrs E. N. Njue & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of

Beatrice Wanjiku Gaitho, late of Kiambu, who died at Kariobangi, on
3rd April, 1997.

CAUSE NO. 1514 OF 2010

By Paulina Gathoni Wanjiku, of P.O. Box 93, Kikuyu in Kenya,

the deceased’s sister, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of James Ndiba Waweru, late of Nairobi, who died at

Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 13th December, 2009.

CAUSE NO. 1947 OF 2010

By David Barack Otieno Mruka, of P.O. Box 13207-00200,

Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s grandson, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Phoebe Omondi Migoye,late
of Upper Tamu, who died at Muhoroni Health Centre, on 12th June,

2000.

CAUSE NO.2053 OF 2010
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By (1) Lucy Njeri Ngugi and (2) Eric Nyutu Negugi, both of P.O.

Box 18992-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,

respectively, through Messrs. Githaiga & Co., advocates, for a grant of

letters of administration intestate to the estate of Bernard Ngugi

Mungai, late of Kongoini, who died at District Hospital, Murang’a in
Kenya, on 28th August, 2010.

CAUSE NO. 2103 OF 2010

By (1) Jane Wanjiku Gateri, (2) Fraciah Muthoni Maina, (3) Moses
Ndegwa Maina and (4) Esbon Macharia Maina, all of P.O. Box 47,

Murang’a in Kenya, the deceased’s widows and sons, respectively,

through Messrs. Wanyoike & Macharia, advocates of Nairobi, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Maina

Kung’u, late of Murang’a North, who died at Makadara, on 17th
September, 2009.

CAUSE NO. 2126 OF 2010

By Mudher Amreek Singh Puran Singh, of P.O. Box 11139-

00400, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs.

Gichuru, advocates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Harbans Kaur Singh, late of South C, who died at Nairobi
Hospital in Kenya, on 10th April, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2128 OF 2010

By Hannah Wanjiru Gitau, of P.O. Box 24417, Karen in Kenya,

the deceased’s daughter, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Monica Wanjira Kanini, late of Nairobi, who

died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 7th March, 2010.

CAUSE NO. 2129 OF 2010

By Titus Makau Daniel, of P.O. Box 281-00204, Athi River in

Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Nyaguthie Njuguna &
Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Daniel Mutiso Mwania, late of Machakos,
who died at Machakos Hospital in Kenya, on 15th November, 1985.

CAUSE NO. 2130 OF 2010

By (1) Gladwell Wanjira Kamau and (2) Peter Gitau Kamau, both

of P.O. Box 877-00517, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

son, respectively, through Messrs. Nyaguthie Njuguna & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Elias Kamau Gitau, late of Kiambu District, who died at
P.C.E. A., Kikuyu Hospital in Kenya, on 11th July, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2141 OF 2010

By (1) Juliana Wairimu Kamau and (2) James Nyotu Kamau,both

of P.O. Box 217-00902, Kikuyu in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of Kamau Nyotu, late of Kiambu West, who died at Renguti
Gitutha, on 22nd January, 2010.

CAUSE NO. 2169 OF 2010

By (1) Sarah Wanjeri Kahuhi and (2) Joyce Wangeci Kahuhi, both

of P.O. Box 45613-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow

and daughter, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Stanley Kahuhi Njunga, late of Murang’a
North, who died along Dagoretti Corner, on 6th August, 2009.

CAUSE NO. 2214 OF 2010

By (1) Josephine Mutungwa Mutuku, (2) Dennis Musyoki Mutuku,
both of P.O. Box 2626, Machakos in Kenya and (3) Charity Ndinda
Mutuku, of P.O. Box 5114-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow, son and daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Shah & Shah,

advocates, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate
of Simon Mutuku Munyoki alias Simon Mutuku Munywoki alias

Simon M. Munywoki, late of Machakos, who died at Nairobi Hospital

in Kenya, on 10th July, 2010.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 5th January, 2011.
P. GICHOHI,

Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

Note.—The wills mentioned above have been deposited in and are

open to inspection at the court.

MRI1216437

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1151  

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been madein this court

in:

CAUSE NO.301 OF 2009

By Geoffrey Mwiti Karimba, of P.O. Box 3119, Meru in Kenya,

the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of M’Irware M’Twaruchiu alias M’Irware M’Tuaruhiu, late
of Igane Sub-location, who died there on 21st April, 1999.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 11th June, 2010.

A. K. MWICIGI,
MR1221677 Deputy Registrar, Meru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1152

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court

in:

CAUSE NO.385 OF 2010

By (1) Rael Ciombiro M’Ekabu and (2) Margaret Mukami, both of

P.O. Box 721, Meru in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and daughter,

respectively, through Messrs. Elijah K. Ogoti & Co., advocates of

Meru, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of

M’Ekabu M’Imunyaalias Ibrahim Ekabu,late of Muringene, who died

there on 15th October, 1997.

CAUSE NO.402 OF 2010

By Florence Nkirote, of P.O. Box 1308, Embu in Kenya, the

deceased’s daughter-in-law, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of M’Rimberia M’Rimukira alias M’Mberia

M’Mukira,late of Uruku, who died there on 27th August, 2004.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 23rd December, 2010.

BILDAD OCHIENG,

MR1221873, 1221671 Deputy Registrar, Meru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1153

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court

in:

CAUSE NO. 310 OF 2010

By Kavee Nzioki, of P.O. Box 176, Kikima in Kenya, the

deceased’s widow,for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Nzioki Kilundo Kisong’e, of Mbooni Location, who died

at Mbooni, on Sth June, 2002.

CAUSE NO.814 OF 2010

By Francis Makau Nzioka, the deceased’s widower, for a grant of

letters of administration intestate to the estate of Alice Wanza Makau,

of Kiundwani, Machakos, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in
Kenya, on Ist December, 2008.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of publication ofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 18th December, 2010.

J. OMANGE,
MR1221873, 1221885. Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1154
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been made in this court

in:
CAUSE NO. 756 OF 2010

By (1) Margaret Wamboi Ndungu and (2) Peter Kimani Mutinda,
both of P.O. Box 88, Tala in Kenya, the deceased’s administratrix and

administrator, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Peter Mutinda Mbithi, late of Kangundo
Location, who died on 2nd October, 2002.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 27th October, 2010.
J.M. MUNGUTI,

MRI1221651 Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1155

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 921 OF 2010

By Joseph Mutavi Kithu, of P.O. Box 1734, Machakosin Kenya,

the deceased’s son, fora grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Kithu Musyokialias Kithu Musyoki Landi, of Katheka-
kai, who died on 8th November, 1984.

CAUSE NO. 1 OF 2011

By Katua Tilas Maungu, of P.O. Box 1734, Machakos in Kenya,

the deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Tilas Kyalo Maungu alias Tilus Kyalo Maungu, of

Misakwani, who died at Misakwani, on 23rd November, 2007.

CAUSE NO. 21 OF 2011

By John Muli Nduva, of P.O. Box 244, Makueni in Kenya, the

deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of Zakayo Nduva Ndee, of Nthangu, Unoa Sub-location, who
died at Nthangu, Unoa Sub-location, on 18th May, 1993.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 12th January, 2011.
S. GACHERU,

MRI1216487,etc. Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1156

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been madein this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 183 OF 2010

By Felicity Ann Von Kaufmann, of P.O. Box 549, Eldoret in

Kenya, the deceased’s administratrix, for a grant of letters of
administration testate to the estate of Hanning Fredrick Von
Kaufmann, who died at Aga Khan Hospital in Kenya, on 7th May,
2004.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 14th January, 2011.

G. A. M’MASI,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

Note.—Thewill mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspectionat the court.

MRI1216486

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1157  

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made inthis court
in:

CAUSE NO. 234 OF 2010

By Lucy Chepkorir Botik, of P.O. Box 112, Lessos in Kenya, the
deceased’s administratrix, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Joseph Kimutai Seroney,late of Chepngetuny
Sub-location, Koilot Location, Nandi West District, who died at Nandi
Hills Hospital in Kenya.

CAUSE NO.236 OF 2010

By Irene Chebichiy Melly, of P.O. Box 44, Lessos in Kenya, the
deceased’s administratrix, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Michael Kipchirchir Melly, late of Mogon

Sub-location, Mogon Location, who died at Moi Teaching and
Referral Hospital in Kenya, on 31st July, 2010.

CAUSE NO.255 OF 2010

By (1) Birita Kwamboka Mogeni and (2) Steve Momanyi Mogeni,
both of P.O. Box 3589, Eldoret in Kenya, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Frank Meshack Mogeni
Mokaya,late of Eldoret.

CAUSE NO.269 OF 2010

By (1) Paulo Kimaiyo A. Tenai, (2) Stephen Kiplagat Too and (3)

Cleophas Kipyego Bunei,all of P.O. Box 484, Kapsabet in Kenya, the
deceased’s son and grandchildren, respectively, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Kiptenei arap Bet, who died at
Kapture Location, on 8th May, 2010.

CAUSE NO.277 OF 2010

By (1) Miller Amwayi Shilisia and (2) Phillice Khatunyi, both of

P.O. Box 21280-00505, Nairobi in Kenya, through Messrs. Manani

Lilian & Co., advocates, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of John Agweyu Shilisia, who died at Kapkenda
Sub-location, on 29th November, 2008.

CAUSE NO.295 OF 2010

By (1) Solomon Gikonyo Njuguna and (2) Moses Ngumba
Njuguna, both of P.O. Box 2134, Eldoret in Kenya, the deceased’s

sons, through Messrs. Mutitu Thiongo & Co., advocates, for a grant of

letters of administration intestate to the estate of John Njuguna
Kibunja, late of Kimumu, Uasin Gishu District, who died at Kimumu-
Sinai, on 2nd May, 1998.

CAUSE NO.296 OF 2010

By (1) William Kipkemei Kemboi and (2) Charles Kiplangat
Koskei, both of P.O. Box 1790, Eldoret in Kenya, for a grant of letters

of administration intestate to the estate of Elisabeth Cheptum Maiyo,
who died at Eldoret Hospital in Kenya, on 16th July, 2002.

CAUSE NO.304 OF 2010

By (1) Catherine Chepkorir Chumo and (2) Norah Kiplimo
Chumo,both of P.O. Box 1046, Eldoret in Kenya, for a grant of letters

of administration intestate to the estate of Abraham Chepkwony

Chumo, who died at Sosiani, Cheptabach, on 23rd October, 2007.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 14th January, 2011.
G. A. M’MASI,

MRI1221899,etc. Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1158

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court

" CAUSE NO. 194 OF 2010

By (1) James Macharia Gathigi and (2) Sammy Negugi Solomon,
both of P.O. Box 9670-30100, Eldoret in Kenya, for a grant of letters

of administration intestate to the estate of Alice Njeri Gathiki, who
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died at Moi Teaching and Referral Hospital in Kenya, on 22nd July,
2006.

CAUSE NO.204 OF 2010

By (1) Patrick Karanja Macharia, (2) Ndari Macharia and (3) John

Reuben Waweru Macharia, all of P.O. Box 9709-30100, Eldoret in

Kenya, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of

Macharia Ndari, who died at Moi Teaching and Referral Hospital in

Kenya, on 11th January, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 19 OF 2011

By (1) Gladys Nanyama Sakhasia and (2) Evans Simiyu Sakhasia,
both of P.O. Box 1526, Eldoret in Kenya, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Patrick Murandafu Sakhasia,
late of Bungoma, who died at Karen Hospital in Kenya, on 29th

October, 2010.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 4th November, 2010.

J. A. OWITI,
MR1220978, MR1232098 Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1159

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF STEPHEN

MWANYENGELAKILILO OF MAGONGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 142 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Coast General Hospital, on 26th June,

2010, has beenfiled in this registry by Yuster Wanjala Chenja, of P.O.

Box 1442, Mombasa,in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th November, 2010.

T. OLE TANCHU,

R/1221966 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1160

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF FARID

MUBARAK ALI AL-HINAI OF RUWI, OMAN

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.150 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Westminister, London, on 29th July,

2003, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Mansoor Farid Mubarak Al-

Hinai and (2) Nasreen Farid Mubarak Ali-Hinai, both of P.O. Box 103,

PC 134, Oman,in their respective capacities as daughter and son of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th December, 2010.

T. OLE TANCHU,

R/1221864 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1161

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANWAR
MOHAMED AHMED BAYUSUF

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.235 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration with written will annexed to the estate

of the above-named deceased, who died at Tudor, Mombasa, on 25th
July, 2010, has beenfiled in this registry by Nuru Ali Islam Jeizan, of
P.O. Box 88650, Mombasa, in her capacity as an executrix of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 14th December, 2010.

T. OLE TANCHU,
R/1216109 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Note.—The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is

open to inspection at the court.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1162

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE
OWINO ALOO OF MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 249 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 21st
March, 2010, has been filed in this registry by (1) Beatrice Akoth
Wanga and (2) Anne Anyango Aloo, both of P.O. Box 7443,
Mombasa, in their respective capacities as widow and mother of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 14th December, 2010.

T. OLE TANCHU,
R/1216109 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1163

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MICHAEL
OTIENO OSORE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.326 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 20th November, 2007, has beenfiled in
this registry by Pamela J. Akinyi Otieno, in her capacity as widow of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th May, 2010.
K. MUNEENI,

R/1216367 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1164

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF BARRACK

OKUMU ODHIAMBO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 660 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Edwina Atieno

Awere and (2) Nancy Achieng Okumu, in their capacities as

administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th November, 2010.

K. MUNEENIT,

R/1221861 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1165

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JUDITH

AKOTH ODHYAMBO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.800 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, whodied at Kajulu, Koker, Kisumu, on 13th January,

2007, has beenfiled in this registry by Geoffrey Ochieng Odhyambo,

in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 17th December, 2010.

EZRA AWINO,

R/1220959 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1166

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY

ADHIAMBO ADUNGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 811 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 8th November, 1997, has been filed in

this registry by Phillyp ObungaOrere, in his capacity as brother of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedinthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th January, 2010.

K. MUNEENIT,

R/1216372 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1167

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPSIGEN

ROTICH DAVID

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.486 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kona Baridi, Kiserian, on 24th March,

2007, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Leah Chepkemoi Rotich and

(2) Kipsang John Langat, in their respective capacities as widow and

brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 19th October, 2010.

E. TANUI,
R/1216475 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1168

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES

KYALE MWANIAOF NAKA ESTATE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 595 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nakuru, on 30th July, 2010, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Sarah Mwikali Kyale and (2) Beatrice

Kasele Kyale, in their respective capacities as widow and daughter of

the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd December, 2010.

D. K. MIKOYAN,
R/1216465 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1169

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALICE

WANGUI MAINA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 607 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Karen Hospital, on 8th March, 2010, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Marion Wangari Maina and (2) Robert

Kahunga, in their respective capacities as daughter and son of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd December, 2010.

D. K. MIKOYAN,

R/1216140 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1170

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CHANGWONY

KIPROTICH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.621 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died along Mombasa Road, on 17th September,

2010, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Betty Jepchirchir Lagat and

(2) Purity Jepkorir Changwony, in their respective capacities as widow

and sister of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th October, 2010.

D. K. MIKOYAN,

R/1221650 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1171

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH

WAINAINA NGUGI OF MIRERA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.634 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mirera, on 21st Novemer, 2004, has

been filed in this registry by Franciscah Wambui Wainaina, in her

capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th December, 2010.

D. K. MIKOYAN,

R/1216419 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1172

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH

KIHARA GITONGA OF NYANDARUA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.641 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Karen Hospital, on lst May, 2010, has

beenfiled in this registry by Mathews Gitonga Kihara, in his capacity

as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th December, 2010.

D. K. MIKOYAN,

R/1216375 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1173

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KARIUKI

RUCHUALIAS KARIUKI S/O RUCHUU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 264 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nyeri, on

28th March, 1979, has been filed in this registry by Esther Nyokabi

Kariuki, of P.O. Box 28082, Nairobi, in her capacity as an

administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th January, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/1220984 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1174

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ERASTUS

WANJOHI GATHONDU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.543 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Tumutumu Hospital, on 28th November,

2002, has been filed in this registry by Francis Gathondu Wanjohi, of

P.O. Box 53, Mukurweini, in his capacity as an administrator of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd December, 2010.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/1220970 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1175

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIZABETH

WAIRIMU ALIAS ELIZABETH WAIRIMU KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.623 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 2nd July,

1996, has beenfiled in this registry by Eliud Mwangi Kamau,of P.O.

Box 22, Gikoe, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s

estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 13th January, 2011.

K. K. CHERUTYOT,

R/1220968 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1176

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUTHAKA
WAMBUTHO OF KANUNE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.841 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kamacharia, on 5th August, 2007, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Joyce Njeri Muthaka and (2) James
Waweru Muthaka, both of P.O. Box 177, Kiria-ini, Murang’a, in their

respective capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th November, 2010.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/1216134 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1177

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ANNAH
MUMBI KINYUA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.941 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Engachura, Kiamaina, on 17th April,

1995, has beenfiled in this registry by Grace Nduta Gicheche, of P.O.

Box 1377, Nyeri, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s

estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 17th November, 2010.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/1216144 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1178

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUKURIRIA
MUTURI ALIAS MURIRIA MUTURI ALIAS MUKURIA MUTURI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.972 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Tumutumu Hospital, on 13th June, 2001,

has beenfiled in this registry by Margaret Wanja Muturi, of P.O. Box
75808, Nairobi, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s

estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th January, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/1216143 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1179

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TABITHA

MAKALAVA ANYIKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 825 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Shiseso Sub-location, on 27th August,

1990, has been filed in this registry by Francis Muhilikha Lisutsa, of

P.O. Box 41, Kakamega,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 6th January, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/1216350 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1180

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF IMELDA

MUKABI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.1 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Kakamega,

on 14th July, 2010, has been filed in this registry by Khaumbi

Minyatta, of P.O. Box 1101, Kakamega,in his capacity as father of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 6th January, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/1216350 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1181

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LAURENT

MURUNGA TSALWA ALIAS MURUNGA TSALWA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.3 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Shitochi Sub-location, on 12th

December, 1974, has beenfiled in this registry by Sabina Ilamwenya
Murunga, of P.O. Box 1690, Kakamega,in her capacity as daughter of

the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 5th January, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/1216350 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1182

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH

KIPKOSKEI MUTAI ALIAS KIPKOSKEI ARAP KIMUTAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.5 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Sango Sub-location, on 24th June, 1995,

has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Pauline Cheptamui Mutai and (2)

John Seurei Mutai, both of P.O. Box 247, Matunda, in their respective

capacities as widow and sonofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th January, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/1216350 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1183

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMSON

LUVAHA GUDAHI ALIAS SAMSON GUDAHI ALIAS

SAMSON GUBAHA KUBAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 30 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Vihiga Hospital, on 6th October, 2005,

has beenfiled in this registry by Saphat Atonya Luvaha, of P.O. Box
295, Soy, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th January, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/1216312 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1184

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF BENSON

CHEKENI CHIKAMAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 76 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Lugulu Mission Hospital, on 15th

October, 2004, has been filed in this registry by Beatrice Naliaka
Chekamai, of P.O. Box 56, Malava, in her capacity as widow of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th January, 2011.

J. M. GITHAIGA,
R/1232004 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1185

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OSURE

NYAGIGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 428 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kajulu Sub-location, on 1st January,

1970, has beenfiled in this registry by Doris Ogweno Osure, of Kajulu

Sub-location, Kanyamkago Location, P.O. Box 276, Suna, Migori, in

her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 6th October, 2010.

G. H. ODUOR
R/1221693 Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1186

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIJAH

ONGORO MOGAKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.525 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nyansiongo, on 9th April, 2003, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Christine Obiri Nyambati and (2)
Susan Nyaboke Nyambati, both of P.O. Box 312, Keroka, in their

respective capacities as daughter-in-law and granddaughter of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th January, 2011.

A. N. THUKU

R/1221861 Deputy Registrar, Kisii.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1187

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JACOB

MABUNDE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.389 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ng’oli Sub-location, on 29th December,
1977, has been filed in this registry by Silas Simtyu Mabunde, in his
capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 20th September, 2010.

J. K. NG’ARNG’AR,
R/123 1052 Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1188

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF FABIANUS

MASIGA OSIDIANA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.342 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Samia South Location, Namisi Village,

on 22nd December, 1981, has been filed in this registry by Vincent

Okochi Osidiana, of P.O. Box 3, Busia, in his capacity as son of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 6th December, 2010.

M. W. NJAGI,
R/1220973 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1189

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ODUOR

NDUVI MWENYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.350 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Lwanyange (Malanga), on 22nd March,

2006, has been filed in this registry by (1) Federes Auma Oduor and

(2) Philisla Taka Odwori, both of P.O. Box 45, Nambale, in their

capacities as widowsof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty 30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th December, 2010.

M. W. NJAGI,
R/1220973 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1190

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF IMASETE

ENGURATA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.351 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Ongariama, on 30th December, 1972,

has beenfiled in this registry by Charles Oliwa Ilukol Apero, of P.O.

Box 7, Adungosi, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th December, 2010.

M. W. NJAGI,
R/1220973 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1191

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GILBERT

MBASIRO OMBARA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 12 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nyandorera “A”, on 20th December,

1986, has been filed in this registry by George Otieno Okoth, of P.O.

Box 300380, Nairobi, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 13th January, 2011.

E. H. KEAGO,

R/1216104 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1192

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANDREW

CHRISPIN IMBAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.192 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Trans Nzoia, on 12th February, 2007,

has been filed in this registry by (1) Margaret Tata Oroni and (2)

Jacinta Musasia Imbai, both of P.O. Box 4205, Kitale, in their

capacities as administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd December, 2010.

E. A. OBINA,
R/1216428 Deputy Registrar, Kitale.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1193

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MALINDI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUDOLF

GAUGG ANTON

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 74 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Polling, KRS Weilheim Schongau,

Germany, on 3rd November, 2009, has been filed in this registry by

Mwanatime Juma Maro, in his capacity as an administrator of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd December, 2010.

D. W. NYAMBU,

R/1216449 Deputy Registrar, Malindi.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1194

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MALINDI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KAZUNGU

SHINDA MWARINGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 79 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mariakani, on 21st August, 2010, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Rama Kazungu Shida and (2) Ngowa

Kazungu Shida,in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th December, 2010.

D. W. NYAMBU,

R/1216107 Deputy Registrar, Malindi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1195

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAMAU

GACHANJA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 62 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kiuu, on 27th November, 2001, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Grace Wambui Kamau and (2) John G.

Kamau, both of P.O. Box 646, Ruiru, in their respective capacities as

an administrator and administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th November, 2010.

L. M. WACHIRA,
R/1216497 District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1196

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MACHARIA

KANYIRI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.554 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 7th

March, 2010, has been filed in this registry by Elisba Wakarura

Macharia, of P.O. Box 2901, Thika, in her capacity as an

administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 5th January, 2011.

B. A. OWINO,
R/1221678 District Registrar, Thika.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1197

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWAURA

MABIA ALIAS PATRICK MWAURA MABIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.5 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Genesis Hospital, on 1st September,

1994, has been filed in this registry by Julia Njeri Ndungu, of P.O.

Box 45282-00100, Nairobi, in her capacity as an administratrix of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th January, 2011.

K. W. CHERUIYOT,

R//1221802 District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1198

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KARENJU

MBOGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 281 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kalimoni, on 11th April, 1990, has been

filed in this registry by Joseph Gitugi Karenju, of P.O. Box 118,

Kikuyu,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th January 2011.

C. OLUOCH,
R/1232097 District Registrar, Kiambu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1199

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JACOB

GUCHU MANGARAALIAS GUCHU MANGARA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.291 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kagongo, on 22nd April, 2002, has been

filed in this registry by Teresia Wanjiku Mwaura, of P.O. Box 330,

Kiambu,in her capacity as daghter-in-law of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th November, 2010.

C. OLUOCH,
R/1216340 District Registrar, Kiambu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1200

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL

GITUA GACHERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 14 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Gatundu Hospital, on 24th December,

2007, has beenfiled in this registry by Margaret Wangui Muthoni, of

P.O. Box 6, North Kinangop, in her capacity as widow of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 17th January, 2011.

E. BOKE,
R/1216149 District Registrar, Naivasha.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1201

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARGARET

NJERI MUKUNA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.2 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 23rd December, 1999, has been filed in

this registry by Peter Karuoya, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

MARYANNE MURAGE,

R/1221779 District Registrar, Limuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1202

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JAMES

WANGWAGITUNGO ALIAS WANGWAGITUNGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.3 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kijabe Hospital, on 8th April, 1993, has

been filed in this registry by Alice Njoki Wangwa, in her capacity as

widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 28th January, 2011.

MARYANNE MURAGE,

R/1232078 District Registrar, Limuru.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1203

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MOLO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEOFFREY
NDUGI MBONO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 79 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Molo, on 24th

September, 2009, has been filed in this registry by Mary Wangari
Ndugi, of P.O. Box 104, Molo, in her capacity as widow of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th November, 2010.
S.M.8. SOITA,

R/1220972 District Registrar, Molo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1204

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HAFITH

MASILA MUNUVE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.146 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kitui Township, on 23rd July, 1989, has

been filed in this registry by Adija Hafidhi Masila, of P.O. Box 1,

Kitui, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th January, 2011.

A. G. KIBIRU,
R/1216424 District Registrar, Kitui.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1205

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUTUA

MATHEMBE MWENDWA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.149 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District, Hospital, Kitui, on 20th April,

2000, has been filed in this registry by Alfred Kioko Mutua, of P.O.

Box 1430, Kitui, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th January, 2011.

A. G. KIBIRU,

R/1216424 District Registrar, Kitui.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1206

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KITUI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NZOU
NZAU KISILU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.1 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Jordan Hospital, on 22nd December,

2009, has been filed in this registry by (1) Wanza Nzou and (2)

Fredrick Muithya Nzou, both of P.O. Box 776, Kitui, in their

respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 11th January, 2011.

A. G. KIBIRU,
R/1216424 District Registrar, Kitui.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1207

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MULI
MUTUI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.2 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kithumula, has been filed in this registry

by Tito Muli, of P.O. Box 144, Kabati, Kitui, in his capacity as son of

the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty 30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th January, 2011.

A. G. KIBIRU,
R/1216424 District Registrar, Kitui.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1208

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAVALI

NGANGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.3 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, whodied at District, Hospital, Kitui, on 27th August,

1988,has beenfiled in this registry by Bernard Musyoka Kavali, in his

capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th January, 2011.

A. G. KIBIRU,

R/1216424 District Registrar, Kitui.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1209

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KATHANZU

KINYUNGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.4 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Musosya Sub-location, on 26th May,

1999, has been filed in this registry by Mawia Nzengi, of P.O. Box

432, Kitui, in her capacity as daughter-in-law of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th January, 2011.

A. G. KIBIRU,

R/1216424 District Registrar, Kitui.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1210

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALEXANDER
ANGIRA WAHOMOALIAS ANGIRAWAHOMBO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.103 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lihanda Sub-location, on 11th July,

1997, has been filed in this registry by Wilfreda Awuor Angira, in her

capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 8th December, 2010.
W. K. CHEPSEBA,

R/1221846 District Registrar, Siaya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1211

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CONSOLATA

AWINO KOYANDA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.3 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Barkowino Sub-location, on 21st
November, 2007, has been filed in this registry by Francis Okuna

Koyanda Awuora, of P.O. Box3, Siaya, in his capacity as widower of

the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 13th January, 2011.

W. K. CHEPSEBA,
R/1216473 District Registrar, Siaya.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1212

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSHUA
MATU WANJOHI ALIAS MATU WANJOHI NJERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.124 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Nyahururu, on 4th

October, 1987, has been filed in this registry by Harrison Maina
Ndiritu, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th December, 2010.

A. B. MONGARE,
R/1216323 District Registrar, Nyahururu .

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1213

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BOMET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPNGERECHI
MURTOLO SOIGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 41 OF 2009

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Tenwek Mission Hospital, Bomet, has
beenfiled in this registry by Peter Cheruiyot Ngerechi, of P.O. Box 44,
Silibwet, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the Sth January, 2010.

T. OKELO,
R/1220985 District Registrar, Bomet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1214

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BOMET

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF TAPKISOS
CHEMUTAI ORWASA ALIAS TAPKESOS CHEMUTAI ORUASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.108 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Sugumerga, has been filed in this
registry by Agnes Chepkorir Ngerech, of P.O. Box 87, Sigor, in her

capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 11th January, 2011.

T. OKELO,
R/1220986 District Registrar, Bomet  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1215

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BOMET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FREDRICK
KIRUTO RONO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.109 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died along Narok Highway, Kenya, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Susan Cherop Rono and (2) Kenneth
Kipngetich Rono, both of P.O. Box 8, Amolo, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged inthis

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 11th January, 2011.

T. OKELO,

R/1220985 District Registrar, Bomet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1216

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KIGUMO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MIHARI

KINYARA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 124 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Marumi Sub-location, has been filed in

this registry by Mukenye Mihari, of P.O. Box 59, Kigumo, in his

capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd December, 2010.

S. MBUNGI,
R/1216148 District Registrar, Kigumo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1217

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT SIAKAGO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIMON

NJUKI NJOROGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 87 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Mbeere, has been filed
in this registry by Mary Wanjiku Njuki, of P.O. Box 74, Siakago, in

her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th March, 2010.

S.M. MOKUA,
R/1216496 District Registrar, Siakago.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1218

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAKAGO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRIDAH
NGENDO NYAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.1 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Siakago, has beenfiled in this registry by
(1) Nyaga Manunga and (2) Margaret Wanja Nyaga, both of P.O. Box

119, Siakago, in their respective capacities as father and mother of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th January, 2011.
S.M. MOKUA,

R/1216496 District Registrar, Siakago.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1219

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT WEBUYE

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
WANYAMA MACHASIO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 24 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Bungoma, on 15th

October, 2004, has been filed in this registry by George Wanyama

Machasio, of P.O. Box 928, Webuye, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th October, 2004.

E. C. CHERONO,
R/1216383 District Registrar, Webuye.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1220

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT WEBUYE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOEL
WANJALA MAKHAKHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 25 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Ndivisi, on 13th August, 1979, has been

filed in this registry by Buyuni Makhakha Sifuma, of P.O. Box 7,
Naitiri, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th December, 2010.
E. C. CHERONO,

R/1216383 District Registrar, Webuye.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1221

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT ISIOLO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NAURANGASINGH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.1 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Meru, on 11th November, 1990, has

beenfiled in this registry by Surjeet Singh Nauranga, in his capacity as
son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 20th January, 2011.

M. MAUNDU,

R/1221623 District Registrar, [siolo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1222

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MAKINDU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BEATRICE
WAVINYA MULU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.6 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Makindu, on 10th September, 1992, has

been filed in this registry by Charles Kimeu Mulu, in his capacity as
son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd December, 2010.

N.N. NJAGI,

R/1220961 District Registrar, Makindu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1223

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MAKINDU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER
MUTIE SAMSON KOLE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 29 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kisingo, Makindu District, on 18th

October, 1998, has been filed in this registry by (1) Rose Nthambi

Peter and (2) Joshua Katola Peter, in their respective capacities as
widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th December, 2010.

N.N. NJAGI,

R/1220962 District Registrar, Makindu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1224

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARETE
MUCHAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 38 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Makandune Location, on 21st July,
2010, has been filed in this registry by Jeremia Marete, of P.O. Box
591, Nkubu, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 1st February, 2011.
P.N. GESORA,

R/1232120 District Registrar, Chuka.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1225

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT MASENO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court
in:

CAUSE NO.34 OF 2010

By Dickson Okira Abiya, of P.O. Box 18, Maseno in Kenya, the
deceased’s administrator, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of James Abira Masira alias Abira Masira, late of

Ebusakami Sub-location, who died on 17th May, 1995.

CAUSE NO.37 OF 2010

By George Otina Okumu,of P.O. Box 231, Luanda in Kenya, the
deceased’s administrator, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of James Okumu Ochieng alias James Okumu,
late of Uranga Sub-location, who died on 12th November, 1991.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 1st December, 2010.
J. M. NANGE’A,

MR1216498 District Registrar, Maseno.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1226

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMABAY

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ELISAPHAN
OGIRE MAMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.134 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 15th April, 1995, has been filed in this

registry by Jacob Otieno Ogire, of Genga Sub-location, in his capacity
as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th November, 2010.

C. A. S. MUTAL
R/1220977 District Registrar, Homa Bay.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1227

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMABAY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RWAKA
RAWAGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.138 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 2nd July, 2004, has been filed in this

registry by Peter Ouma Olal, of South Kanyikela Sub-location, in his

capacity as grandsonofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 5th November, 2010.

C. A.S. MUTAT,
R/1220977 District Registrar, Homa Bay.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1228

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NANCY
MUMBI KINYANJUI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 46 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kiambu, on 5th

February, 2002, has been filed in this registry by Peter Kinyanjui
Kuria, of P.O. Box 56, Kagwe, in his capacity as brother of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th January, 2011.

R. A. A. OTIENO,
R/1232107 District Registrar, Githunguri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1229

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUTH

WAMBUI NJOROGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.93 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kagwe, on 26th July, 2009, has been

filed in this registry by John Ndatho Wambui, of P.O. Box 65,
Githunguri, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th January, 2011.

R. A. A. OTIENO,
R/1232108 District Registrar, Githunguri.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1230

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WARIUGA KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 95 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ngeteti, Githunguri, on 14th July, 1979,

has been filed in this registry by (1) Mukura Kamau, (2) Hannah
Muciku Miring’u, (3) Mary Gachoki and (4) Lucia Nduta Mara, all of
P.O. Box 19770-00100, Nairobi, in their respective capacities as son,
daughters and daughter-in-law of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 17th January, 2011.
R. A. A. OTIENO,

R/1221608 District Registrar, Githunguri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1231

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAJIADO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MPAADA
SIRONKASETEI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.6 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Magadi, on 7th January, 2010, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Anastacia Naserian Mpaada, (2) Neyieyio
Mpaada Partalala and (3) Phillip Mpaada Setei, in their respective
capacities as widowsand sonofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 28th January, 2011.
W.N. KABERIA,

R/1232066 District Registrar, Kajiado.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1232

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT
MWINGI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KILUTI
MUSISYA KALELI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.17 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Mwingi, on 2nd

January, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Samson Musisya
Robert, of P.O. Box 569, Mwingi, in his capacity as son of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 8th December, 2010.
H. M. NYABERI,

R/1221614 District Registrar, Mwingi.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1233

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT
KEHANCHA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHACHA
MARWANGOCHO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 36 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyamaharaga, on 2nd March, 2005, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Phelemon Nyangira Chacha and (2)

John Chacha Marwa,in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 11th November, 2010.

J.R. NDURURI,
R/1221871 District Registrar, Kehancha.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1234

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LODWAR

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISAAC
EKENO LOPETAWI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 11 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Lodwar, on 29th

September, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Nayangan Erika

Morukiteng, of P.O. Box 200, Lodwar, in her capacity as widow of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st October, 2010.

T. NZYOKI,
MR1216364 District Registrar, Lodwar.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1235

THE STANDARDS ACT

(Cap. 496)

DECLARATION OF KENYA STANDARDS

PURSUANTto section 9 (1) of the Standards Act, the National

Standards Council declares the specifications or codes of practice

appearing in the schedule hereto to be Kenya Standards with effect

from the date of publication ofthis notice.

Number Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

Chemical

KS 929:2010 Kenya Standard — Chemical disinfectants and

antiseptics Quantitative suspension test for the

evaluation of bactericidal activity of chemical

disinfectants and antiseptics used in food,

industrial, domestic, and institutional areas -

Test method and requirements (phase 2, step 1),

Second Edition.

KS 1200:2010 Kenya Standard — Scouring pads -—-

Specification, Second Edition.



4th February, 2011 THE KENYA GAZETTE 367
 

Mechanical Engineering

KS 1319:2010

KS 2232:2010

KS 2233:2010

KS 149-3:2010

KS 2210-1:2010

KS 2210-2:2010

KS 2210-3:2010

KS 9-4:2010

KS 201:2010

KS 2224:2010

Civil Engineering

KS 2236:2010

KS 1780-1:2010

KS 1780-2:2010

KS 1780-3:2010

KS 18:2010

Electrotechnical

KS ISO IEC

7501-1:2008

KS ISO IEC

7501-2:1997

KS ISO IEC

7501-3:2005

KS ISO IEC

18013-1: 2005

Kenya Standard — Wooden — Adjustable
Axillary Crutches — Specification, Second

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Adjustable Axillary

Crutches - Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Metal Elbow Crutches —
Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Plastics piping system for

water supply — Unplasticized Polyvynil Choride

(PVC-U) — Specification Part 3: Nominal

Diameters, wall thicknesses and nominal

pressures (Inch Series), Third Edition.

Kenya Standard — Threaded unplasticized

polyvinyl chloride (PVC-U) water well filter
pipes and casings Part 1: DN 35 to DN 100

pipes with Whitworth pipe thread, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Threaded unplasticized

polyvinyl chloride (PVC-U) water well filter

pipes and casings Part 2: DN 100 to DN 200

pipes with trapezoidal thread, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Threaded unplasticized

polyvinyl chloride (PVC-U) water well filter

pipes and casings Part 3: DN 250 to DN 400

pipes with trapezoidal thread, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Gas cylinders — Refillable

welded low carbon steel cylinders for liquefied

petroleum gas (LPG) exceeding 1.5 litre water
capacity Part 4: Requalification and inspection,

Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Unified valve for liquefied

petroleum gas cylinders — Specification,

Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Welded steel tanks for

liquefied petroleum gas (LPG) — Road tankers
— Design and manufacture, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Determination of Moisture

content of timber (electric moisture meter

method), First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Building lime Part 1:

Definitions, specifications and conformity

criteria, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Building lime — Part 2:

Test methods, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Building lime — Part 3:

Conformity evaluation, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Steels for building and

construction - Specification, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Information Technology

Identification cards- Machine readable travel

documents — Part 1, Machine readable
passport, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Information Technology

Identification cards — Machine readable travel

documents — Part 2, Machine readable visa,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Information technology

identification cards — Machine readable travel

documents — Part 3, Machine readable official

travel documents, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Information technology —-

Personal identification — ISO compliant
driving license — part 1: physical

characteristics and basic data set, First Edition.  

KS ISO IEC

18013 -2:2008

KS ISO IEC

18013-3:2005

KS 2262:2010

Service

KS ISO 1121:2009

KS ISO 24801-

1:2007

KS ISO 24801-

2:2007

KS ISO 24801-

3:2007

KS ISO 11107:2009

KS ISO 24802-

1:2007

KS ISO 24802-

2:2007

KS ISO 24803:2007

KS 2217-6: 2010:

KS 2235:2010

KS 2229:2010

Confirmations

Kenya Standard — Information technology —

Personal identification — ISO compliant

driving license — Part 2: Machine-readable

technologies, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Information technology

identification cards — Machine readable travel
documents — Part 3, Machine readable official

travel documents, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Fluorescent lamps and other

lamps containing mercury — Specifications and

disposal requirements, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Recreational diving services

—tequirement for the introductory scuba

experience programmes, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Recreational diving services

— Safety related minimum requirements for the

training of recreational scuba divers Part 1:

Level 1 — Supervised diver, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Recreational diving services
— Safety related minimum requirements for the

training of recreational scuba divers Part 2:

Level 2 — Autonomousdiver, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Recreational diving services

— Safety related minimum requirements for the

training of recreational scuba divers Part 3:

Level 3 — Dive leader, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Recreational diving services

— requirements for training programmes on

enriched air nitrox (EAN)diving, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Recreational diving services

— Safety related minimum requirements for the

training of scuba instructors Part 1: Level 1,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Recreational diving services
— Safety related minimum requirements for the

training of scuba instructors Part 2: Level 2,
First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Recreational diving services

— Requirements for recreational scuba diving

service providers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Glossary of terms used in

the education sector -— Part 6: University

education, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Handling of herbal medicine

- Code of hygiene, First Edition.

Electronic records management systems —

Functional requirements, First Edition.

The following standards were confirmed as Kenya Standards:

KS 809-2:1999

KS 809-3:1999

KS 815:1987

KS 653:1998

Kenya Standard — Specification for toilet

cleansers Part 2: Acidic liquid toilet cleansers.

Kenya Standard — Specification for toilet

cleansers Part 3: Alkaline and neutral liquid

toilet cleansers.

Kenya Standard — Specification for Portable

Reflective Warning Triangles for motor vehicles

(second edition).

Kenya Standard — Household insecticidal

aerosols - Specification (second edition).
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The following standards are hereby withdrawn forthwith.

KS 09-1501:1990

KS 09-53 1:1983

KS 09-534:1986

KS 09-644:1985

KS 09-705:1986

KS 09-709:1986

KS 09-710:1986

KS 09-711:1985

KS 09-712:1986

KS 09-713:1986

KS 09-716:1986

KS 09-725:1986

KS 09-726:1985

KS 09-727:1986

KS 09-728-1:1986

KS 09-729:1985

KS 09-728-2:1986

KS 09-728-3:1986

KS 09-733:1985

KS 09-732-1:1986

KS 09-732-2:1986

KS 09-732-3:1985

KS 09-734:1985

KS 09-735:1985

KS 09-736:1985

KS 09-737:1985

KS 09-738:1985

Spirit levels for use in precision engineering.

Specification for system requirements for

measurement and calibration systems.

Code of practice on precision of test methods

for the determination of repeatability and
reproducibility by interlaboratory tests.

Specification for class 0.5, 1 and 2 alternating

— Current watt hour meters.

Specification for surface roughness-parameters:
their values and general rules for specifying

requirements.

Specification for cylindrical weights from 1

gram to 10 kilograms (medium accuracy class

also called class M2).

Specification for rectangular bar weight from 5

kilograms to 50 kilograms (medium accuracy

class).

Specification for weights of accuracy classes

El, E2, Fl, F2, from 50 kg to 1 mg.

Specification for standards weights for

verification officers.

Specification for metrological regulations for

non-automatic weighing machines.

Specification for voltage transformers.

Specification for petroleum products-transparent
and opaque liquids-determination of kinematic

viscosity and calculation of dynamic viscosity.

Specification for glass capillary kinematic

viscometers — Specification and operating

instructions.

Specification for petroleum products —
Calculation of viscosity index from kinematic

viscosity.

Specification for the general requirements for

tensile testing machines — Part 1: General
requirements.

Specification for compression testing machines.

Specification for the general requirements for

tensile testing machines — Part 2: Large tensile

testing machines.

Specification for the general requirements for

tensile testing machines — Part 3: Small tensile

testing machines.

Specification for liquid-in glass thermometers.

Specification for tyre pressure gauges — Part 1:
Indicating plunger portable type.

Specification for tyre pressure gauges — Part 2:
Dial portable type.

Specification for tyre pressure gauges — Part 3:
Inflation gauges for road vehicles.

Specification for solid-stem general purpose
thermometers.

Specification for enclosed-scale general purpose
thermometers (commercial quality for general

use).

Specification for  solid-stem calorimeter

thermometers.

Specification for enclosed-scale calorimeter

thermometers.

Specification for long solid-stem thermometers

for precision use.  

KS 09-739:1985 Specification for short solid-stem thermometers

for precision use.

KS 09-740:1985 Specification for long enclosed-scale

thermometers for precision use.

KS 09-741:1985 Specification for short enclosed-scale

thermometers for precision use.

KS 09-850:1987 Petroleum measurement tables—Part 1: Tables

based on reference temperature of 15 °C and 60

°F.

KS 09-851:1987 Method for measurement and calibration of

upright cylindrical tanks.

KS 09-852:1987 Standard method for measurement and

calibration of horizontal tanks.

KS 09-856:1987 Methodsforliquid calibration of tanks

KS 09-859:1987 Code of practice for the expression of

uncertainty in measurement.

Dated the 30th September, 2010.

JOEL KIOKO,
MR1221876 Secretary, National Standards Council.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1236

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT

(Cap. 256)

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTIONS RULES

POLLING CENTRESFOR CIVIC BY-ELECTIONS

Corrigenda

IN Gazette Notice No. 705 of 2011

Page 174 the 4th row

IT IS notified for general information that voting for the by-

elections scheduled for 16th February, 2011, at the polling centres

listed in Gazette Notice No. 705 of 2011 for the electoral areas in

Yamicha Civic Ward falling within Isiolo North Constituency namely;

Duma Borehole, Malgish (Mobile), Urura Borehole (Mobile),
Yamicha Borehole and Boji Borehole(Mobile) shall take place at

Dadacha Basa Primary School.

Dated 1st February, 2011.

A. I. HASSAN,
Chairman,

Interim Independent Electoral Commission.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1237

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL

ELECTIONS ACT

(Cap. 7)

THE PRESIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS

REGULATIONS

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT

(Cap. 265)

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTION RULES

NOMINATED PARLIAMENTARY AND CIVIC CANDIDATES

IN EXERCISEof powers conferred by Regulation 20 (4) of the

National Assembly and Presidential Elections Act (Presidential and
Parliamentary Election Regulations) and the Local Government

Election Rules, the Interim Independent Electoral Commission notifies

the public that after the nomination of parliamentary and civic

candidates on 23rd and 24th January, 2011, the persons named in the

first column of the schedule were and now stand validly nominated for

the civic by-elections to be held on 16th February, 2011 asindicated.
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The candidates represent the political parties named in the third

column of the schedule whose symbols are named in the fourth

columnof the schedule and the party codes in the second column

1.2 Tariff Structure for the period 2011/2012

 

Type ofcustomer Approved Tariff(KShs/m’)
 

SAIMO NORTH WARD—BARINGO NORTH CONSTITUENCY Domestic/Residential
 

Consumption Block
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
0-6 m Flat rate 200.00

7-20 m 55.00

21-50 m 65.00

51-100 m 100

101-300 m 120.00

>300 m 150.00
      

Candidates Name Party Political Party Party

Code Symbol

Chepyegon Zipilinah 021 United Democratic Milk Can

Jongwo Movement (UDM)

Rotich Maria Jerop 002 Narc Kenya (NARC-K) Flower

Tuikong Cheberek 016 Kenya African National Cockerel

Paul Union (KANU)

Dated 24th January, 2011.

A. I. HASSAN,
Chairman, Interim Independent Electoral Commission.

Commercial/Industrial
 

Consumption Block
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

0-6 m Flat rate 270.00

7-20 m 60.00

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1238 21-50 m? 75.00
51-100 m 100.00

THE WATER ACT 101-300 m 120.00

(No. 8 of2002) >300 m 150.00

KAHUTI WATER AND SANITATION COMPANY LIMITED GovernmentInstitutions

NEW WATER AND SEWERAGE TARIFFS 0-6m Flat rate 200.00

THE WATER Services Regulatory Board (WASREB) has 7-20 m 53.00
approved newly proposed water and sewerage tariffs for 21-50 m 5 65.00

implementation by Kahuti Water and Sanitation Companyin line with 51-100 m 100.00

section 73 (5) of the Water Act, 2002. 101-300 m 120.00
>300 m 150.00

By extension therefore, Tana Water Services Board (TWSB) gives

a two (2) months notice to all existing and potential water and

sanitation customers of Kahuti Water and Sanitation Company that the Schools

tariffs have been adjusted as per the Service Provision Agreement <600m 50.00

between TWSB and Kahuti Water and Sanitation Company as 600 >1200 m: 60.00
approved by WASREB. >1200m> 70.00

1.0 Water Tariff Water Kiosks 35.00

1.1 Tariff Structure for the period 2010/2011 Resale at Water Kiosks/20litres Ksh 2.00

Type ofcustomer Approved Tariff(KShs/m’) 2.0 Miscellaneous Charges

Domestic/Residential 2.1 Meter Rent per Month

Consumption Block Meter size Rentper month (KSh.)
0-6m Flat rate 200.00 -

7-20 55.00 4 inch 30
21-50 me 65.00 “inch 50
51-100 m* 100.00 1 inch 250
101-300 m\ 120.00 1% inches 250
>300 m 150.00 2 inches 250

2% inches 450
Commercial/Industrial 4 inches 800

Consumption block 5 inches 1500
5 6 inches 1500

0-6 m : Flat rate 270.00 Over6 inches 3000
7-20 m 60.00

21-50 mr 75.00 2.2 Refundable Deposits
51-100 m’ 100.00
101-300 m 120.00 Category ofconsumer Approved Deposit

>300 m 150.00 Rate (KSh.)

Domestic 2,500

GovernmentInstitutions Retail shops more than 10m° 3,000
0-6ne Flatrate 200.00 Bar, restaurants more than 15ny° 5,000
720 me 55.00 Hotel class “A” and “B”less than 150m* 10,000
31-50 m 65.00 Hotel class “C” and ‘’D’’ more than 150nY° 20,000
51-100 m° 100.00 Hospitals more than 150m° 20,000

101-300 m> 120.00 Health centres less than 150m°* 10,000

>300 m 150.00 Schools and otherinstitutions more than 200m* 20,000
Schoolsless than 200m° 10,000

Schools Minor construction sites more than 200m 15,000
Major construction sites more than 300m 50,000

<600m° 50.00 Light industries less than 200m° 30,000
600 >1200 m’ 60.00 Medium industries between 200m-and 300m 50,000
>1200m° 70.00 Heavy industries more than300m° 100,000

Water Kiosks B5.00 Application for commercial construction must be accompanied by
    Resale Tariff at Water Kiosk/20litres Ksh 2.00
  approved building plan and a copy ofthe lease/title-deed.
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2.3 Other charges Water Service Providers Scheme

Type ofService Approved Rate (KSh.) 4 Mitunguu Water Supply

For cutting off supply at the request of 00 5 Kanyakine Water Supply

customer 6 __|Mwimbi Water Supply
9,

For turning on supply as a first connection 35% of cost off _ 7__| Nkubu Water Supply
materials Kyeni Water and Sewerage Kyeni Water Supply

For turning on supply otherwise than as a 00 Co.

first connection Gichugu Water and 1 |Kianyaga Water Supply
500.00 and double Sanitation 2__|Kabare Water Supply

For turning on supply after disconnection for epost for to Trust (GWAST) 3__| Riamiatu Water Supply
non-payment l Pp 4 __|Ngariama Water Supply

maximum 2.5 times off 5 |Raimu Rwambiti Water Supply
- your bill Ngandori Nginda Water Ngandori A Water Supply

Meter testing fee 500 Consumers Association
For application form 0 Negagaka Water Consumers Ngandori B Water Supply
For sale of water through containers above 100 Association

1CM- Rate per cubic metre : :

For sale of water through containers less than 4 Details of approvedtariff structure
1CM-Rate per 20litre container General Tariffs:

Penalty for irregular connection—domestic deposit and double (@) Individual and other consumers

Penalty for irregular connection- 30,000 and double Consumption per month m? Approvedrate
commercial/industrial deposit KSh.

M. M. NAIVASHA, (i) Where no meteris installed, a monthly charge of 500

ChiefExecutive Officer, . . .
Tana Water Services Board (TWSB). (ii) Where a meteris installed, the charges will be as follows:

Where the amount of water sold through the meter in any
Approved by: one month does not exceed 6 cubic metres (minimum

ROBERT GAKUBIA, charge) 200

ChiefExecutive Officer. Wherethe amount of water sold through the meter in any
MRI1221808 Water Services Regulatory Board (WASREB). one month is more than 6 cubic metres but doesnot

exceed 20 cubic metres, the charge per cubic metres in

excess of 6 cubic metres 50

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1239 Wherethe amount of water sold through the meter in any

one month is more than 20 cubic metres but does not

THE WATER ACT exceed 50 cubic metres, the charge per cubic metre in

(No. 8 of2002) excess of 20 cubic metres 65

Where the amount of water sold through the meter in any 80

TANA WATER SERVICES BOARD (TWSB) AREA one month is more than 50 cubic metres but does not

exceed 100 cubic metres, the charge per cubic metre in
EXTRA ORDINARY TARIFF ADJUSTMENT (ETA) excess of 50 cubic metres

THE WATER Services Regulatory Board has approved an Where the amount of water sold through the meter in any 100

extension of ETA for water and seweragetariffs for implementation by one month is more than 100 cubic metres but doesnot
selected water service providers of Tana Water Services Board in line exceed 300 cubic metres, the charge per cubic metre in
with section 73 (5) of the Water Act, 2002. excess of 100 cubic metres :

Wherethe amount of water sold through the meter in any

By extension therefore, Tana Water Services Board gives notice to one month is more than 300 cubic metres the charge per
all existing and potential water and sewerage customers of the cubic metre in excess of 300 cubic metres 130
following listed Water Service Providers and their schemes that the Where water is sold through a meter at a kiosk the charge
current tariffs will continue to apply. per cubic metre 35

Where wateris sold by retail at a kiosk per unit of 20litres 2
(a) List of applicable water service providers or part thereof, the charge perunit

For Bulk sales to a WSPfor resale the charge per cubic
Water Service Providers Scheme metre 20

Tetu Aberdare Water and 1__| Aguthi Water Supply .

Sanitation Company 2__| Titie Water Supply (6) Boarding schools
(TEAWASCO) 3__| Tetu Thegenge Water Supply Consumption per month nt Approved
Gatamathi Water and 1__|Gatango Water Supply rate KSh.

Sanitation Company 2__|Mathioya Water Supply A school with a permissible water demand not exceeding 40

Murang’a South Water and 1__| Saba Saba Water Urban Supply 600 cubic metres per month, the charge per cubic metre

Sanitation Company 2___|Maragua Urban Water Supply A school with a permissible water demand not exceeding 50
(MUSWASCO) 3 |Kigumo Urban Water Supply 1200 cubic metres per month, the charge per cubic metre

4 _|Kigumo Rural Water Supply Any other learning institution with a permissible water 50

5 |Kandara Rural Water Supply demand of 1200 cubic metres per month, the charge per

Kirinyaga Water and 1__|Kerugoya Water Supply cubic metre - -
Sanitation 2 |Sagana Water Supply The charge per cubic metre of water consumedin excess 90

(KIRIWASCO) 3 Ndia Water Supply of permissible water demand

4 Wang’uru Water Supply (c) Miscellaneous
Embe Water and Sanitation 1___[Ishiara Water Supply Service

Company (EMBEWASCO) 2 __|Ena /Siakago Water Supply A Trai

Nithi Water and Sanitation 1__|Karingani Rural Water Supply PPeh rate

Company (NIWASCO) 2__|Chuka urban Water Supply For special reading of a meter 00

3__| Chogoria Urban Water Supply F -
—— ‘or cutting off the supply at the request of a

Imetha Water and Sanitation|__ 1 Maua Urban Water Supply consumer 200

Company 2 Timau Water Supply For turning on the supply otherwise than in respect

3_| Tigania Water Supply of a first connection 200         
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Approved rate All other contents of the notice remain the same.

KSh.
- - - M. M. NAIVASHA,

For turning on the supply after disconnection for non . .
ChiefExecutive Officer,

payment 500 .
- Tana Water Services Board.

For testing a meter at the request of the consumer The actual cost Approved:

whereiisnotfound ‘° register incorrectly to any sublectto:a ROBERT GAKUBIA,

er &-P charge of 500 ChiefExecutive Officer.

MeterSize mm “Approved rate MR1221808 Water Services Regulatory Board (WASREB).

KSh.

All meters of nominal size up to 15mm 50 GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1241

All meters of nominal size up to 20mm 50 THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

All meters of nominal size up to 25mm 250

All meters of nominal size up to 38mm 250 (Cap. 300)

All meters of nominal size up to 50mm 250 REVOCATION OF TITLE

x noes of nominat =e 2— 2 WHEREASthe parcel of land whose details are described under
merets of Romina’ size upto an the schedule herein below wasallocated andtitle issued, it has come to

All meters of nominal size up to 100mm 800 the notice of the Government that the said parcel of land was already
All meters of nominal size up to 150mm 1500 committed.

Deposits Theallocation wasthereforeillegal.

Category ofconsumer Under the said circumstances the Government revokes the said
title.

Consumption per month m [Approved rate

KSh. SCHEDULE

Domestic consumer 1,000 N T hip Block 2/350—Jack Karania Muhi

Water kiosks, where anticipated monthly water gong/Township Bloc —raekson saranya Wvluata

consumption is P.N. NYAMWEYA,

Land Registrar,

(i) less than 50 cubic metres 1,000 MR1221896 Kajiado District.
(ii) between 50 to 100 cubic metres 2,000

(iii) between 100 to 150 cubic metres 2,500

(iv) more than 150 cubic metres 3,000 GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1242

Retail shops, workshopsand offices more than 10 ,

cubic metres 3,000 THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE ACT

Bar, restaurant and lodgings more than 15 cubic C

metres 5,000 (Cap. 472)

Hotel class “A” and “B”less than 150 cubic metres THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE (DUTY REMISSION)

10,000 REGULATIONS,2002
Hotel class “C” and “D” more than 150 cubic metres

15,000 (E.N. 129 of2002)

Hospitals more than 150 cubic metres 30.000 APPROVED MANUFAC RS AND PRODUCERS

Minorconstruction site (temporary connection)less PURSUANTto the provisions of regulation 27 of the Customs and

than 200 cubic metres 10,000 Excise (Duty Remission) Regulations, 2002, the Commissioner of

Large construction site (temporary connection) more Customs Services notifies that the following manufacturers/producers

than 200 cubic metres 50,000 are approved for the purposes of importation of packaging or raw

Light industries less than 200 cubic metres 10,000 materials for use in the production of goods for export under these

Medium industries 200 to 300 cubic metres 15,000 Regulations:

Heavy industries more than 300 cubic metres 20,000 Thermos Limited

Health centres/dispensaries less than 150 cubic metres 5,000 Global Merchants Limited

Schools, Colleges/other institutions more than 200 Chrysal Africa Limited .

cubic metres 10,000 Skylight Chemicals Limited.
Schools less than 200 cubic metres 5,000 Masafi Fruits andVegetables Limited.    
(d) Sewerage charges

Sewerage charges have beenretainedat the existing percentages of

the new water charges.

M. M. NAIVASHA,

ChiefExecutive Officer,

Tana Water Services Board.

Approved:

ROBERT GAKUBIA,
ChiefExecutive Officer.

MRI1221808 Water Services Regulatory Board (WASREB).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1240

THE WATER ACT

(No. 8 of2002)

CORRIGENDUM

TAKE notice that Gazette Notice No. 9668 of 2010 is corrected to

read Meru Water and Sewerage Services (MEWASS) and the name

Meru Water and Sewerage Services Company Limited is deleted.  
Dated the 31st January, 2011.

WAMBUI NAMU,

CRB1396/10-11 Commissioner ofCustoms Services.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1243

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT
(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP No. 140 KWL/6/2010for Existing Kwale District Hospital and

Existing Kwale Schoolfor Mentally Handicapped)

NOTICEis given that the preparation of the above-mentioned part

development plan has been completed.

The part development plan relates to land situated within Kwale

Township, Golini Sub-location, Matuga Division of Kwale District.

Copies of the part development plan as prepared have been

deposited for public inspection at the offices of the District Physical

Planning Officer, Kwale, District Commissioner, Kwale, Town Clerk,

Town Council of Kwale.
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The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge

by all persons interested at the offices of District Physical Planning

Officer, Kwale, District Commissioner, Kwale, Town Clerk, Town

Council of Kwale, between the hours of 8.00 am. to 5.00 p.m.

Mondayto Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in

connection with or objection to the above-named part development

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be

received by the District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 230,

Kwale, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this

notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on
whichit is made.

Dated the 3rd November, 2010.

M. N. MUHINJA,

MR/1221979 Jor Director ofPhysical Planning.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1244

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(Cap. 286)

CHANGE OF USER

NOTICEis given that the Town Council of Maragua notifies all
bystanders that Nginda/Samar Block 1/835, within Maragua Town,

Samar Ward, will change its use from agricultural to cemetery with
immediate effect.

Individuals, institutions or organizations etc. with objections or

comments to the proposal are requested to forward them in writing

within fourteen (14) days from date of publication of this notice.

Dated the 1st April, 2010.

J. W. NIJUGUNA,
A6056775 Town Clerk.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. /050

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND

CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)
THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT

FOR THE PROPOSED KENYA MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

ESTATE ON L.R. NOS. 28183, 28184 AND 28185, MLOLONGO

AREA—OFF MOMBASA ROAD, MACHAKOSDISTRICT

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority, (NEMA) has received an environmental

impact assessment study report for the implementation of the proposed
Kenya Medical Association housing estate.

The proposed developmentis a residential estate consisting of 154

housing units, a commercial centre, a health club and a nursery school.

The proposed project site is located on L.R. Nos. 28183, 28184

and 28185 in Mavoko, off Mombasa Road. The property (plots) covers

approximately 11.188 Hectares (28 Acres). The plots are generally

rectangular in shape. Each housing unit will occupy approximately 400

— 1000m’.

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation

measures:

Environmental Impacts Suggested Mitigation Measures

Changesin land use- e Ensure compliance with existing

extent planning policy landscaping and

introduction of vegetation.

e Maintenance of landscaped gardens,

conservation and management of

vegetation and gardens.

Changes in hydrology/ Installation of

impended drainage

Proper

structures.

drainage

e Install cascades to break the impact of
water flowing in the drains.  

Environmental Impacts

Soil disturbance

Air pollution

Noise pollution

Oil pollution

Public health and
occupationalsafety

Environmental Impacts

SuggestedMitigation Measures

Ensure efficiency of drainage structures
through proper design.

Provide gratings to the drainage
channels.

Ensure efficiency through sound

maintenance and cleaning.

Control earthworks.

Install drainage structures properly.

Compact loose soils.

Landscaping.

Ensure excavation

activities.

management of

Control activities especially during rainy

conditions.

Provide soil erosion control structures on
the steep side during construction phase.

Ensure maintenance and efficiency of
erosion control measures.

Enclose the site with dust-proofnet.

Control speed and
construction vehicles.

operation of

Discourage idling of vehicles.

Spray to dry soils in excavated areas to
suppress dust.

Regular maintenance of construction
plant and equipment.

Engage sensitive construction workers.

Useofclean fuels.

Provide barriers such as walls and trees

around site boundaries to provide some
buffer against dust propagation.

Encourage use of clean fuels.

Sensitize drivers of machinery on effects
of noise.

Maintain plant equipment.

Construction activities to be restricted to
daytime.

Workers in the vicinity of high-level
noise to wear safety & protective gear.

Organize social activities in a way not to
cause nuisance to both internal and

bordering residents.

Install silencers in standby generators.

Control events, points or sources of
noise.

Proper storage, handling and disposal of
oil and oil wastes.

Maintain plant and equipment to avoid
leaks.

Maintenance of construction vehicles
should be carried out in the contractors
yard off the site.

Ensure sound workingofoil interceptors
along the drains leading from car wash
and parking bays.

Train  staff/workers
health and safety.

Provide full protective gear &

workmen’s compensation cover in
addition to the right tools and
operationalinstructions & manuals.

on occupational

Adopt sound waste management system
to ensure proper solid waste disposal and
collection facilities.

Adopt sound housekeepingpractices.

Engage the services of qualified
personnel and/or ensure training.

SuggestedMitigation Measures
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Waste management .

Ensure use of standard construction
materials and to the specifications.
Avoid undesirable, substandard,
hazardous or unauthorized materials
during construction and maintenance.

Sensitized staff on social/health issues
such as drugs.

Ensure machinery and equipment

servicing and maintenance as per
schedules & legal requirements.

Post strategically the Factories and Other
Places of Work Act Abstract and
provide material safety data sheets.

Post clear warning signs e.g. ‘No

unauthorized use of machines’, ensure
there are guards on movingparts etc.

Provide fully equipped First Aid kits &
train staff on its use.

Ensure adherence with the legal
requirements- Factories Act.

Sensitize residents on environmental

management.

Ensure MCM certifies and

occupation certificates.
issues

Sensitize residents on environmental
management.

Strictly abide by the provisions of the
Water Act and the Environmental
Management (Water Quality)
Regulations; and Waste Management
Regulations.

Follow the prevailing NEMAregulations

on waste collection, storage,
transportation and disposal.

Construct adequate and standard Biobox
Enpura sewerage system. It must be
monitored for timely exhaustion.

Waste management installations (e.g.
Biobox Enpura) be isolated from public

water pipes to avoid contamination of
the later.

Incorporate suitable facilities for

collection, segregation and safe disposal
of solid wastes. Provide a waste
collection centre and appropriately
labelled bins preferably colour code for
various categories of waste into organic
(biodegradable), food remains, plastics
and polythenes, glass, paper, metal,
wood etc. Organic wastes should be
composted for use in the gardens while

all other categories should be sold or
given out to various respective approved
recyclers. Wastes should be reduced and
segregated at source and suitable bins
properly labelled to facilitate recycle

and/or sound disposal. Biodegradable
materials shall be composted for use in
the gardens while debris should be used
in backfilling & the rest should be sold

or given out for recycle or appropriate
disposal.

Dustbin cubicles must be protected from
animals and rain.

Bins should be regularly cleaned and
disinfected.

Provide possibilities for waste recycling
options - in-house andoff-site.

Identify suitable solid waste disposal
arrangements.

Ensure a continuous review of waste
management procedures with changing

technology and regulatory changes.

Thefull report of the proposed project is available for inspection
during working hoursat:  

(a) Director-General, the National Environment Management

Authority (NEMA), Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O.
Box 67839-00200, Nairobi.

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral
Resources, N.H.I.F. Community, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(c) Provincial Director of Environment, Eastern Province.

(@) District Environment Officer, MachakosDistrict.

The National Environment Management Authority invites

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the approval
processof the project.

A. M. KARIUKI,
jor Director-General,

MRI1216188 National Environment ManagementAuthority.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No./05/

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND

CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT

FOR THE PROPOSED TULAGAFILLING STATION ON L.R. NO.

NYANDARUA/KITIRI/1347, NYANDARUA

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority, (NEMA) has received an environmental

impact assessment study report for the implementation of the proposed
Tulagafilling station.

The proposedfilling station will consist of:

e Structural steel canopy.

e Concrete driveway to provide access into and from the petrol
station.

e A service bay, service yard and a tire centre for vehicles’
maintenance

e 4 no.of toilet-rooms for men andladies.

e A parking for six vehicles.

e Store.

e Septic tank.

e §=©An interceptor tank.

e Undergroundstorage tanks as follows: for Diesel-30,000 litres,

Super Petrol-20,000 litres and Kerosine-10,000litres.

e 4no.of fuel-dispensing pumps.

The proposed Tulaga Oil Service Station will be located at
Engineer Shopping Centre, along Njabini-Ol Kalou road and about

100 Km from Nairobi. It will be located on plot number
Nyandarua/Kitiri/1347, measuring 1.02 ha.

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation

measures:

Environmental Impacts Suggested Mitigation Measures

Changes in hydrology/ « Proper Installation of drainage

impeded drainage structures.

e Install cascades to break the impact of
water flowing in the drains.

e Ensure efficiency of drainage structures

through proper design and maintenance.

e Provide

channels.

gratings to the drainage

e Regular checks on any sludge along

drainage channels.

e Visual checks of oil interceptors and

drainage channels for any leaks.

Soil erosion e Control earthworks; rehabilitate

degraded areas and compactloosesoils.
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Environmental Impacts

Air pollution through duste

and gaseous emissions

Noise pollution e

Pollution from oil and .

petroleum products

e

e

e

e

e

Water resource °

e

e

Roadsafety °

e

e

Public health and °

occupational safety

Suggested Mitigation Measures

Provide soil erosion control and

conservation structures where necessary

and landscaping.

Properdisposal of excavated loosesoil.

Control speed and

construction vehicles.

operation of

Prohibit idling of vehicles.

Water should be sprayed and dust

generating areas/ activities.

Regular maintenance of construction

plant and equipment.

Proper use of PPEs.

Maintain plant equipment (if present/

used).

Construction activities to be restricted to

day time.

Provision of appropriate PPEs.

Appropriate selection of machinery.

Proper storage, handling and disposal of

new oil and used oil, petroleum products

and related wastes.

Concrete handstand floors for all areas

handling oil/ grease/ petroleum products

Maintain plant and equipment to avoid

leaks.

Provide oil interceptors along the drain

leading from car wash, service bays, oil

storage areas and dispensing pump

islands.

Regular scheming of the interceptor and

regular tests on waste water leaving the

interceptor to ensure compliance with

set standards.

Monitoring of leakages and spills.

Management of water usage. Avoid

unnecessary wastage especially at the

car washing bay and installation of

conserving taps.

Rain water harvesting.

Recycling of water where possible.

Enforce speed limit.

Provide bill boards at the sites/ entrance

to notify motorists about the

development.

Provide clear views of acceleration and

deceleration as approved by the town

engineer.

Sound solid and waste

management.
liquid

Design of sewerage system should be

adequate and conservancy and septic

tanks constructed.

Providefirst aid kits on thesite.

Training on occupational health and

safety andfirst aid administration.

Train staff on petroleum products

handling.

Sensitize workers on HIV and AIDS.  

Environmental Impacts SuggestedMitigation Measures

Fire safety training/ °

Emergency response

procedures (ERPs)

Training in fire fighting and regular

drills.

e Install firefighting equipment and ensure

fire equipment is in good working

condition.

e Emergency response plan including

contacts and simple instructions on how

to handle fires, products spills, LPG

incidents and product contaminations.

e Keep gas cylinders in a well ventilated

section outside building.

Water Quality/Waste ¢ Construct oil interceptors and monitor
Management daily

e Strict adherence to the provisions of
waste management and water quality

regulations

e Construct adequate and standard

conservancy tanks and/ orseptic tanks as
advised by the engineer

e Reduce wastes at source, recycling and

disposal of unrecyclable wastes in

approved dumpsites.

e The proponent contract a registered

waste handler.

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection
during working hoursat:

(a) Director-General, the National Environment Management

Authority (NEMA), Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O.

Box 67839-00200, Nairobi.

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral

Resources, N.H.I.F. Community, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(ce) Provincial Director of Environment, Central Province.

(@) District Environment Officer, NyandaraDistrict.

The National Environment Management Authority invites

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the approval

processof the project.
B. M. LANGWEN,
jor Director-General,

MRI1221563 National Environment ManagementAuthority.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1245

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND
CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)
THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT

FOR THE PROPOSED STANDARD PETROL STATION FOR
NATIONAL OIL CORPORATION OF KENYA ON PLOT NO.

209/12298 ALONG NANYUKI ROAD, INDUSTRIAL AREA,

NAIROBI

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority, (NEMA) has received an environmental
impact assessment study report for the implementation of the proposed

standard petrol station.

The project will comprise a service station, restaurant, mini-mart,

station office, lubricants/spare parts shop, store and a service pit. In

addition, suchfacilities will go along with waste water system- septic,

soak pit, and storm water drain. There shall be three pumps, two for

diesel and oneforpetrol.
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The proposed Petrol Station will be located in Industrial area along

Nanyuki Road-Tangaroad junctions in Nairobi on plot No. 209/12298.

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation

measures.

Possible Impacts

Soil

Noise

Excavation soil

Construction waste

management

Air /dust pollution

Storm- water

Security

Water quality

Mitigation Measures

Site excavation works to be planned

such that a section is completed and

rehabilitated while another section

begins.

Apply soil erosion control measures

such as leveling of the project site to

reduce run-off velocity and increase
infiltration of storm water into the soil.

The noisy construction works will

entirely be planned to be during day

time when most of the neighbours will

be at work.

Excavation material will be loaded into

trucks and be transported to designated

disposalsites.

Design and implement an appropriate

landscaping programme to help in

rehabilitating of part of the project area

after construction.

Reuse of the top soil in landscaping.

Ensure that construction materials left

over at the end of construction will be

used in other projects rather than being

disposed of.

Provide facilities for proper handling

and storage of construction materials to

reduce the amount of waste caused by

damage or exposure to the elements

Minimize waste through accurate

estimation of the sizes and quantities of

materials required, order materials in the

sizes and quantities they will be needed,

rather than cutting them to size, or

having large quantities of residual

materials.

Ensure strict enforcement of on-site

speed limit regulations.

Avoid excavation works in extremely

dry weathers.

Sprinkle water on graded access routes

each day to reduce dust generation by

construction vehicles.

Erect dust screen round thesite.

Open drains connection will be provided

on site.

Constructions of water storage tanks/

buy someto collect storm water.

Ensure the general safety and security at

all times by providing day and night

security guards and adequate lighting

within and around the premises.

Use liners where there is mixing of

cement and other substances to reduce

the amount of construction material in

the runoff exiting the site.

Ensure minimum excavation is done at

the site to reduce soil disturbance that

would increase soil erosion causing

siltation of water courses.  

Possible Impacts

Traffic management °

Spillage leakage from .

tanks fuel adulteration

Explosion due to failure «

compressedair vesselfire
e

Grease andoil spills °

Overflows of sewage to «

the surface due to

blockage.
e

Dirty washrooms °

Oil spills fire °

Oil spills used oil, air and «

fuelfilters papers and

plastic hurricanes. Waste

oil toxic emissionsfire

Mitigation Measures

Delivery vehicles to be given strict

instructions on safe driving in the project

area.

All delivery vehicles should follow a

predetermined route.

Use properly maintained hoses and

fittings.

Make the cement screeds in all the

chambers using water proof material.

Construct a monitoring well next to the

tanks to monitor leaks.

Inspect products before off-loading.

Use water finding paste on dipstick and
or a hydrometer to confirm

density/specific gravity.

Powderfire extinguisher to be provided.

Frequent inspections of safety valves by

suppliers/ qualified personnel.

Use special tools to do skimming.

Ensure availability of spill control kit at

the vicinity of interceptor during
skimming.

Fix flush toilets and connect to the

council sewage system.

Use disinfectant to clean and prevent
foul smell.

Provide tissue papertostaff.

Floor should be waterproof to make it

imperviousto oil spills.

Staff to be equipped with protective

overall.

To provide 1No. 9 Kg dry powderfire

extinguisher at entrance to show room.

Construct concrete slab incorporating an

oil interceptor.

Send waste oil to recycling companies.

Send solid waste to county council

approved landfill site.

Sell plastic containers to recycling

companies or customers who use them

to store kerosene, water or milk.

Provide staff with personal equipment

including overalls, respirators, gloves

and safety boots.

Provide one 9kg dry powder fire
extinguishers at the service area.

Drain engine oil directly into a waste oil

container.

Maintain good natural ventilation.

Oil andfuel spills fire .

accidents

Install an integrated and standardized

drain and oil interceptor to cater for any
potential oil and fuel spills from the

forecourt.

Overalls to be given to employees.

One 9 kg dry powderfire extinguisher to

be provided at the forecourt for every 2

pumps.
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Possible Impacts Mitigation Measures

e Provide sand buckets at the pump
islands for fire prevention.

e Provide a first aid box and train the first

aid attendants.

¢ Mount “NO SMOKING” and “NO
MOBILE PHONE” signs design and

display an emergency response plan on a

frame that is accessible to staff at all

times.

e §©6Train staff on fire fighting.

e Inspect fire extinguishers once every 6

months.

e Fix signs to guide traffic into and out of

the forecourt.

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection
during working hoursat:

(a) Director-General, the National Environment Management

Authority (NEMA), Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O.
Box 67839-00200, Nairobi.

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral
Resources, N.H.LF. Community, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(c) Provincial Director of Environment, Central Province.

(d@) District Environment Officer, Nyandarua District.

The National Environment Management Authority invites

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the approval

processof the project.
B. M. LANGWEN,
jor Director-General,

MRI1216472 National EnvironmentManagementAuthority.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1246

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND

CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT
FOR THE PROPOSED FILLING STATION ON RUIRU EAST

BLOCK1/T. 866 AND 867

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority, (NEMA) has received an environmental

impact assessment study report for the implementation of the proposed
filling station.

The proposed development involves construction of a filling

station comprisingof:

e 5 dispensing pumps (2 for petrol, 2 for diesel and 1 for

kerosene).

e 3 underground storage tanks; a canopy;tire centre.

e Office block (lubricants shop, reception, office, andtoilets).

The proposed project site will be on plots no. Ruiru East Block

1/T.866 and T.867 measuring 0.5 Ha and .0.0640 ha respectively and

located along Thika- Nairobi Highway about 2 kilometers from Ruiru

townat a place called Kihunguro.

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation

measures

Possible Environmental

Impacts

Suggested Mitigation Measures

Blockage of storm .

drainage system

Ensure that storm drainage system

remains clear during construction.

e Soil from the site which is not in use

should be properly disposed.  

Possible Environmental

impacts

Air pollution

Noise and vibrations

Occupation health and

safety

Waste Management

Fire risks

SuggestedMitigation Measures

Sprinkle water on dusty surfaces.

Place the concrete mixer in well

ventilated area.

Ensure the workers wear proper PPEs

(including dust masks).

Construction activities must be carried
between 0800hrs and 1700hrs.

Uselight vibrators.

Regular servicing of machines and

equipment.

Lubrication of machines.

Compliance with Noise and Vibration
regulations.

Provision of PPE/C to worker during

construction time. The PPE should

include Overalls/Aprons, helmet, dust

masks, wielding shield/goggles, ear

muffs or plugs (where necessary), and

appropriate footwear.

Provide first Aid facilities emergency

planat the site.

Fencing off the developing project to

avoid risks to the general public.

Supervision of the project should be

done throughout the project

implementation period.

Waste should be disposed at the

designated municipalsite.

Contract a licenced waste collector.

Provision of rubbish bins.

Segregation of wastes at the source.

Solid waste should be managed

according to the waste management
regulations.

Install fire extinguishers at the filling

station.

Clearly mark fire exit points and the fire

assembly area.

Provide sand buckets at strategic

locations.

Workers should be trained on fire

fighting skills by a qualified trainer.

Fire drills should be conducted at least

oncea year.

A fire fighting should be

established.

team

Warning and informational signs be

displayed appropriately.

Conduct fire audit once a year.

Formulate and bring to the notice ofall
workers and clients fire safety policy

and rules.

Regular testing and servicing of fire-

fighting equipment and appliances.

Full compliance with the Fire Risk

reduction Rules, 2007.
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Possible Environmental Suggested Mitigation Measures

Impacts

Oil spills e Pumpsshould be inspected regularly.

e¢ Pump valvesshould be well fitted.

e Dispenser pipes and underground tanks

should be of approved quality standard.

e Regular monitoring to detect leakages

from tanks and pipes.

e Install an oil interceptor in the drainage

system.

e Recovery of waste oil for proper

disposal by authorized agent.

e Use oil absorbent material to clean oil

spills especially at the service bay.

e Regular checking/monitoring of the

drainage lines, interceptor and the water

sump to ensure that are working

effectively without any overflow or
failures.

e Ensure that the underground tanks are
compliant with Kenya standards (KS

200:2002).

e Conduct pressure tests before

commissioning of the station to ensure

that the product lines (pipe works)

comply with KS 1969:2006, KS 1967:
2006 and 1968: 2006.

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection
during working hoursat:

(a) Director-General, the National Environment Management
Authority (NEMA), Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box

67839-00200, Nairobi.

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral
Resources, N.H.LF. Community, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(c) Provincial Director of Environment, Thika East/West District.

The National Environment Management Authority invites

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the approval

processof the project.
A. M. KARIUKI,
jor Director-General,

MRI1216391 National EnvironmentManagementAuthority.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1247

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND

CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)
THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT

FOR THE PROPOSED PETROL SERVICE STATION AND

GARAGE/WORKSHOPSON PLOT L.R. NO. 7882/10 IN LIMURU
TOWN

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority, (NEMA) has received an environmental
impact assessment study report for the implementation of the proposed

service station and garage/workshops.

The designed service station will have the following components:

e 4 No. underground fuel storage tanks interconnected to 4 No.

fuel dispensing pumps (3 No. dispensing pumps under the

canopy and one outside on a concrete plinth on the periphery of

the forecourt area;

e 6A tyre centre;  

e Washing bay;

e A parking to accommodate comfortably about 10 vehicles;

e A main service station building with ground floor for shop,

storage for petroleum related or associated products such as

lubricants, tyres etc and upper floor which provides room for
offices;

e LPGshed;

e Toilets, changing room block;

e A generator/compressor room.

The proponent also proposes to establish some garages and

workshopfacilities.

The proposed development shall be located on Plot L.R No
7882/10, Municipal Council of Limuru, along Limuru road.

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation

measures

Possible Environmental SuggestedMitigation Measures

impacts

Dust e Water the ground before excavation.

e Provide workers with nose masks and

transparent goggles.

e Enclose the proposed site with an iron

sheet perimeter fence.

e =Waterthe ground.

Noise e Use of ear protectors by workers
Recondition engine exhaust systems.

e Ensure proper engine tune-up.

e Establish Inspection program for

equipment.

e All noisy operations to be restricted to

day time hours.

Spills of oil and other e Establish spill prevention procedures

hazardous chemicals response plan Procure spill control kit.

from construction
equipment e Train staff on management response to

spillage incident.

Carry-over of oil due to e¢ Install an oil interceptor as shownin the

inadequate skimming of site plan.

oil interceptors
e Establish program for Skimming

interceptors.

e Obtain spill control kit.

e §©6Train staff on spill prevention.

Underground fuel tank ¢ Construct a well for leak detection.

leaks ¢ Implement a program of inspection.

Soil contamination e =Spill control procedures.

e =©Training.

e Procedure spill control kit.

Visual change e Landscaping incorporating grass cover,

plants and flowers.

In appropriate e Environmental (waste etc) management

management of General plan.

solid waste .
e Implementation ofplan.

e Provision of suitable containers for

waste accumulation.

Fire e Install fire prevention equipment.

e Documentfire prevention procedures.

e Ensure for fire equipment inspection

service program.

Possible Environmental SuggestedMitigation Measures
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Impacts

Health & safety e Provide first aid kit.

e Observe safety procedures.

e Provide personal protective equipment.

e Implementfire prevention plan.

e Avail fire training of workers.

e Provide respirators to workers.

¢ Containment of hazardous materials.

e Observe safety procedures.

e Provide personal protective equipment.

e Provide fire prevention plan.

e Provide fire equipment.

e Implement safety procedures.

e §=6Avail fire equipment.

Accumulation of solid «

waste

Find ways of avoiding or minimizing

waste.

e Provide labeled container for recycling

and segregate waste as necessary.

Disposal of solid waste ¢ Subscribe to the Municipal Council for

collection of waste, or appoint a licensed

contractor to collect waste if service

from the Municipal Council is not

satisfactory.

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection

during working hoursat:

(a) Director-General, the National Environment Management

Authority (NEMA), Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O.
Box 67839-00200, Nairobi.

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral
Resources, N.H.LF. Community, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(c) Provincial Director of Environment, Thika East/West District.

The National Environment Management Authority invites

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the approval

processof the project.
B. M. LANGWEN,
jor Director-General,

MRI1216117 National EnvironmentManagementAuthority.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1248

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND
CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)
THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT

FOR THE PROPOSED LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS(LPG)
FILLING PLANT ON PLOT L.R. NO. NOONKOPIR TRADING

CENTRE/429, KITENGELA AREA, KAJIADO DISTRICT

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority, (NEMA) has received an environmental

impact assessment study report for the implementation of the proposed
LPGfilling plant.

The proposed project involves the installation of 1No. storage tank
and a cylinder filling shed.

The LPG filling plant will be located off Athi River-Namanga

Road, in Kitengela area, Kajiado District. The site is on L.R. No.

Noonkopir trading centre/429.

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation

measures.  

Anticipated Impacts

Changesin e

hydrology/impended

drainage
e

e

e

e

e

Soil erosion .

Air pollution through duste

and gaseous emissions
e

Oil pollution °

e

e

Water resource .

e

e

Public health and °

occupationalsafety

ProposedMitigation Measures

Proper installation of

structures.

drainage

Install cascades to break the impact of
water flowing in the drains.

Ensure efficiency of drainage structures

through proper design and maintenance.

Provide

channels.

gratings to the drainage

Regular checks on any sludge along

drainage channels.

Visual checks of oil interceptors and

drainage channels for any leaks.

Control any earthworks.

Rehabilitate degraded environment to

avoid siltation and washoffs.

Compact loosesoils.

Landscaping.

Ensure excavation

activities.

management of

Control activities especially during rainy

conditions.

Provide soil erosion control and

conservation structures where necessary.

Proper disposal of excavated loose soil

(black cotton soil).

Prohibit idling vehicles.

Water should be sprayed during the

construction phase of excavated areas.

Regular maintenance of construction

plant and equipment.

Engage sensitive construction workers.

Proper use of PPEs.

Maintain plant

present/used).

equipment (if

Construction activities to be restricted to

daytime.

Workers in vicinity of or involved in

high level noise to wear respective

safety and protective gear i.e. earplugs

and earmuffs.

Appropriate selection of machinery.

Proper storage, handling and disposal of

new oil and used oil and related wastes.

Maintain plant and equipment to avoid

leaks.

Provide oil interceptors along the drains

leading from LPGfilling area.

Management of water usage.

Recycling of water at the construction

phase wherepossible.

Use of water conservation signs at the

wash roomsandinstall water conserving

taps.

Ensure proper solid waste disposal and

collection facilities.

Ensure effective wastewater

management.
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Anticipated Impacts Proposed Mitigation Measures

e Design of sewerage system should be as

providedin the plans.

e Provide First Aid kits on the site.

e Sensitize residents/workers on

environmental management.

e Ensure there is no poding to eliminate

breading of mosquitoes during

construction.

e Workers should be trained on
occupational health and safety and First

Aid administration.

Vegetation e Landscaping and planting all disturbed

areas.

e Planting flowers/grassing should be

done just before the rainsor irrigated on

dry spells.

Fire safety e To enhance health and safety

training/emergency preparedness amongstakeholders.

response procedures . _, .
(ERPs) ° Ensure equipment is in good working

condition.

e Put up emergency response contacts.

e Put up ERP notification instructions.

e Put up simple instructions on how to

handle fires, product spills, LPG

incidents, armed robbery and product

contaminations.

Fire outbreak e Install fire-fighting equipment as

provided by County Council fire

department.

e Sensitize the residents on fire risks,ie.

conduct regularfire drills.

e Adapt effective emergency response

plans.

e Provide emergency numbersat strategic

points.

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection

during working hoursat:

(a) Director-General, the National Environment Management

Authority (NEMA), Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O.
Box 67839-00200, Nairobi.

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral

Resources, N.H.LF. Community, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(c) Provincial Director of Environment, Rift Valley Province.

(d@) District Environment Officer, Kajiado.

The National Environment Management Authority invites

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the approval

processof the project.

A. M. KARIUKI,

jor Director-General,

MRI1232073 National EnvironmentManagementAuthority.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1249

NYONJORO SLAUGHTER HOUSE

L.R. NO. DAGORETTI/MUTUINI/190

THISis to bring the Public’s Notice that our client is in the process

of purchasing the above cited Parcel of Land situated at Dagoretti

Mutuini within Nairobi on a “willing-seller willing-buyer basis”.  

Upon an official search at the lands office, Nairobi it has been

established that the registered owner(s) are 5 members who are

trustees of other shareholders in Nyanjoro Slaughter House. Majority

of the trustees are however deceased and their shareholding have

devolvedto their personal representatives.

The intending Sellers (the trustees) and the intending purchaser

have agreed to concludethesale.

This is to notify any body who has any claim on the said parcel of

land to lodge it together with any substantiating evidence with

ourselves, with a copy to the advocates for the vendor, within 21 days

from the date of this notice.

Further take notice that upon expiry of the notice, purchaser shall

proceed to pay the vendor and transfer the property and no claim(s)

shall be entertained thereafter.

Dated the 31st January, 2011.

WALUBENGO WANINGILO & COMPANY,

Advocatesfor Purchaser,

Ufundi Plaza, 10th Floor,

P.O. Box 7917-00100, Nairobi.

MENYE & KIRIMA,

Advocatesfor the Vendors,

Duplex Apartments, 3rd Floor,

Bunyala/Lower Hill Road,

MR1232042 P.O. Box 3627-00506, Nairobi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1250

UNGAS AUTO-CARE

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICEis given under the Disposal of Uncollected Goods Act

(Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya to the owners of Mazda saloon motor

vehicle reg. No. KWA 810; BMW318i, reg. No. KAL 550B; Suzuki

Maruti, reg. No. KSF 629,to collect the said motor vehicles from the

premises of Ungas Auto Care, at Hamza, Makadara, off Jogoo Road,

within twenty-one (21) days from the date of publication of this notice

upon payment of repair fees and storage charges accruing thereon

including the cost of publishing this notice, failure to which the said

motor vehicles will be disposed either by public auction or private

treaty and the proceedsshall be defrayed against the accrued charges.

Dated the 21st January, 2011.

JACK ONYANGO,
MR1221610 jor Ungas Auto-Care.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1251

MESSRS. MASENO INTER-CHRISTIAN CHILD SELF-HELP

GROUP

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICE is given under the provisions of the Disposal of

Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya to Messrs.

Maseno Inter-Christian Child Self-Help Group or any other interested

party, through Messrs. Ogola Okello & Co., advocates, of P.O. Box

62550-00200, Nairobi, who bought the motor vehicle reg. No. KAR

567J, at the estate of Lucy Gathoni Wainaina, that the same shall be

sold by public auction after the expiry of thirty (30) days from the date

of publication of this notice, without further reference to the owners

unless the repair charges amounting to KSh. 1,000,000 is fully settled.

Take further notice that the said vehicle attracts storage of KSh.

135,000. This notice is further to the notice given on 15th September,

2010.

21st January, 2011.

OGOLA-OKELLO & COMPANY,

MRI1221609 Advocatesfor the Estate ofLucy Gathoni Wainaina.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.1252

JAMESITIBI WAKANGUL.R.NO. 36/VII/771, EASTLEIGH

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

PURSUANTto section 5 of the Disposal of Uncollected Goods

Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya to City Bus Co-operative Limited,

of P.O. Box 6165, Nairobi, the owner of Isuzu bus motor vehicle reg.

No. KYF 306,lying in the premises of LR. No. 36/VII/771, Eastleigh,

Nairobi, to take delivery of the same within fourteen (14) days from

the date of publication of this notice upon payment of storage charges

and other related expenses, failure to which the said goods will be sold

either by public auctionor private treaty without further notice and the

proceeds shall be defrayed against all accrued charges without any

further reference to them.

Dated the 3rd December, 2010.

GITAU J. H. MWARA & COMPANY,

MRI1221645 Advocatesfor James Itibi Wakangu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1253

JAGZ AUTO GARAGE

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICEis given pursuant to the provisions of the Uncollected

Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to the owners of accident

motor vehicles reg. Nos. KBA 829Z Toyota and KAV 205N Nissan, to

collect the said motor vehicles from the premises of JAGZ Auto

Garage, situated along Busia Road, P.O. Box 56815-00200, Nairobi,

within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice upon

payment of storage charges KSh. 11,500, accrued from 20th

September, 2010, and KSh. 35,700 accrued from 21st April, 2010,

respectively and further storage charges accruing at the rate of KSh.

150 per day, together with costs of publishing this notice, failure to

which the said salvage vehicles will be sold either by public auction or

private without further reference.

Dated the 14th January, 2011.

JAGZ AUTO GARAGE,
MR1232063 P.O. Box 56815-00200, Nairobi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1254

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 37015234 in the name ofSarah Wangechi Gicheru.

APPLICATIONhas been made to this company for the issue of

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which

will be the sole evidence of the contract.

Dated the 17th January, 2011.

CHRISTINE NJIRU,

Administrator, Claims.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1255

THE JUBILEE INSURANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30376-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 181447/3 and 181448/0 in the name of Thomas Mutunga

Mutiso.  

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which

will be the sole evidence of the contract.

Dated the 3rd December, 2010.

8.0. ANGIRA,

Life Operations Officer,

MRI1216492 Life Department.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1256

MADISON INSURANCE

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. LW3222809 in the name ofMakome Anne Mary Nyambura,

ofP.O. Box 22564, Nairobi.

NOTICEis given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person

in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest

therein should be communicated within thirty days (30) by registered

post with the company, failing any such communication certified

copies of the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts

will be issued.

Dated the 24th January, 2011.

M. G. SABALA,
MRI1221676 Head of Underwriting and Claims, Life Business.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1257

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375-00100, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 163-1121 in the name andon the life ofAnangwe Margaret

Katunge.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged

to British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and

shall be used as the only valid document by the company for all future

transactions.

Dated the 20th January, 2011.

J. K. MITEI,
MR1221686 RiskAcceptance Manager.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1258

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375-00100, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 161-—23071 in the name andon the life ofJames Kinyanjui

Wahinya.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged

to British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and

shall be used as the only valid document by the company for all future

transactions.

Dated the 20th January, 2011.

J. K. MITEI,
MR1221686 RiskAcceptance Manager.



4th February, 2011 THE KENYA GAZETTE 381
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1259

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375-00100, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 162-269 in the name and on the life of Faith Wanjiru

Kamau.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numberedpolicy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged

to British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and

shall be used as the only valid document by the company forall future

transactions.

Dated the 20th January, 2011.

J. K. MITEL,
MRI1221686 RiskAcceptance Manager.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1260

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375-00100, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 1855265 in the name and on the life of James Eddy

Thairoh.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numberedpolicy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged

to British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and

shall be used as the only valid document by the company forall future

transactions.

Dated the 20th January, 2011.

J. K. MITEL,
MRI1221686 RiskAcceptance Manager.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1261

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375-00100, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 1854945 in the name and on the life of Paul Kabugi

Njuguna.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numberedpolicy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged

to British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and

shall be used as the only valid document by the company forall future

transactions.

Dated the 20th January, 2011.

J. K. MITEL,
MRI1221686 RiskAcceptance Manager.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1262

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375-00100, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 125-1006 in the name and on the life ofEvelyne Kerubo

Ototo.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numberedpolicy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged
to British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and

shall be used as the only valid document by the company forall future

transactions.

Dated the 20th January, 2011.

J. K. MITEL,
MRI1221686 RiskAcceptance Manager.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1263

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375-00100, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 161-13924 in the name and on the life of Peter Kimathi

Mbae.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged

to British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and

shall be used as the only valid document by the company for all future

transactions.

Dated the 20th January, 2011.

J. K. MITEL,
MR1221686 RiskAcceptance Manager.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1264

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375-00100, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 1856262 in the name and on the life of Peter Kamotho

Muchai.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged

to British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and

shall be used as the only valid document by the company for all future

transactions.

Dated the 20th January, 2011.

J. K. MITEL,
MR1221687 RiskAcceptance Manager.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.1265

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 13th September,

2010, duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at

Nairobi as Presentation No. 1539, in Volume DI, Folio 238/3513, File

No. MMX, by our client, Eznah Onsongo Onsongo, of P.O. Box

78792-00507, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as

Eznah Bwari Onsongo, formally and absolutely renounced and

abandoned the use of her former name Eznah Bwari Onsongo, and in

lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Eznah Onsongo Onsongo,

for all purposes and authorizes and requestsall personsat all times to

designate, describe and address her by her assumed name Eznah

Onsongo Onsongoonly.
GEORGE EQUANZA & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Eznah Onsongo Onsongo,

MRI1232140 formally known as Eznah Bwari Onsongo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.1266

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 12th November,

2010, duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at

Nairobi as Presentation No. 3184, in Volume DI, Folio 257/3932, File

No. MMX,by ourclient, Esther Akoth Kokeyo, of P.O. Box 40771-

80100, Mombasain the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Esther

Akoth Okello, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the

use of her former name Esther Akoth Okello, and in lieu thereof

assumed and adopted the name Esther Akoth Kokeyo,for all purposes

and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate,

describe and address her by her assumed name Esther Akoth Kokeyo

only.

Dated the 1st February, 2011.

MUKELE MONI & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Esther Akoth Kokevo,

MRI1232109 jormally known as Esther Akoth Okello.
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NOW _ON SALE
ECONOMIC SURVEY,2010

Price: KSh. 1,000
 

THE FINANCEBILL, 2010

Price: KSh. 300

2010/2011
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENTOF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE, 2011

VOL. I
Price: KSh. 1,400

VOL.I

Price: KSh. 1,100

VOL.TI
Price: KSh. 1,100

 

 

2010/2011
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENTOF KENYA
FOR YEAR ENDING
30TH JUNE, 2011

VOL. I
Price: KSh. 1,200

VOL.I
Price: KSh. 1,000
 

PRICES OF EXERCISE BOOKS

DUE to frequent increase of prices of raw materials,
the Department has adjusted the prices of Exercise
Bookswith effect from 12th January, 2009, in order to

continue serving you better.

Manila Covers MG. Covers

32 pages KSh. 7.00 32 pages KSh. 6.00
48 pages KSh. 9.00 48 pages KSh. 8.00
64 pages KSh. 11.00 64 pages KSh. 10.00
80 pages KSh. 13.00 80 pages KSh. 12.00
96 pages KSh. 16.00 96 pages KSh. 15.00
120 pages KSh. 17.00 120 pages KSh. 16.00
200 pages KSh. 27.00 200 pages KSh. 25.00

A4 Size—Manila Covers only

A4—200 pages KSh. 52.00
A4—120 pages KSh. 35.00
A4—96__ pages KSh. 32.00
A4—80 pages KSh. 25.00

All exercise books are manufactured on high quality
paper. For further information, contact: The Government
Printer, P.O. Box 30128-00100, Nairobi, Tel.
317840/4 1/57/86/87.  

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS TO
THE KENYA GAZETTE

THE following notes are for the guidance of persons submitting “copy” for

inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement,etc.:

(1) The Kenya Gazette contains Notices of a general nature which do not

affect legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the Government
Printer directly.

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are

issued by the Central Government. Because of this, they must be

submitted to the Government Printer through the office of the

Attorney-General.

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the

National Assembly.

(4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly.

All “copy” submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an

A4 sheet no matter how small the Notice is, each page being numbered and

should be typewritten with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and

contain noalterations.

Particular attention should be paid to the following points:

(i) Signature must be supported by rubber-stamping or typing the name

of the signatory in capital letters.

(ii) Dates must be correct and filled in where necessary.

(iii) Care should be taken to ensure that all headings to Notices and

references to legislation are up to date and conform with the Revised
Edition of the Laws of Kenya.

EXTRACT FROM THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, SECTION D—

Kenya Gazette

“D 34, (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the

Government Printer not later than 9 am. on Friday of the week before

publication is desired. The Government Printer will not publish communications

received after that hour until the next subsequentissue of the Gazette.

(2) Ministries will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the

cost of advertisinginit.

It is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only, but it is requested

that persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such

copy is complete in every respect.

SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES

With effect from 9th August, 2005, subscription and advertisement fee for

the Kenya Gazette are as follows:

SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES:

Annual Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya).....

Annual Subscription (including postage in Kenya).....

Annual Subscription (Overseas) 0.0... ceseeseeeeeseeeeeees

Half-year Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya) .

Half-year Subscription (including postage in Kenya)..

Half-year Subscription (Overseas) .......eeeeeeesereeeees

 

 
 
 

   
  

 
 
 
 

Single copy without supplements ..0.0...... eeeseseeeeeeeeeeesereneneererereeee 50 00

GAZETTED SUPPLEMENT CHARGES—PER COPY: Postage in

EA

KSh. cts.

Up to 2 pages 40 00

Up to 4 pages 40 00

Up to 8 pages 40 00

Up to 12 pages 40 00

Up to 16 pages.. 40 00

Up to 20 pages.. 95 00

Up to 24 pages.. 95 00

Up to 32 pages...... 95 00

Upto 36 pages...... depending

Up to 40 pages...... . on weight

Each additional 4 pages or part thereof...eee 14 00

ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES: KSh. cts.

Full page 21,880 00

Full single column 10,940 00

Three-quarter column 8,205 00

Half column 5,470 00

Quarter columnorless 2,735 00 

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit payment by bankers cheques,

Postal orders or money orders drawn in favour of “The Government Printer,

Nairobi”

Revenue stamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement charges

are paid in advance.

A. G. RUKARIA,
GovernmentPrinter.


